Fromm: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent; Tuesday, April 28, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chiris,

12 Analyst Notebook is now owned by IBM. Have you locked at the diffarent varsions {pramlum versus analyst
notebook)? | don't think you can upgrade or if you can, the support has lapsed for too long, 50 you are probably
looking at having to buy new licenses, | believe we also have ta purchase directly fram IBM. See the link below and
let me know whar version you think will suit your needs. The IBM rep will be calling tomorrow with soma pricing. |
may have him talk 2 vou too as you are really the experts with regards to this product.

http://www-03 ibm.com/software/products/en/analysts-notebook

Thanks,
e Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Anslyst Il, CSAM, CHAMP
i‘ Tachnalony Services | Clty and Counly of Denver
720237 4373 Phane
DENVER Lisa. Schwagh @ danvergov.org| Dial 3-1-1 far City Services

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, Apnl 24, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Cc: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebock

Hi Lisa,

Could you et me know if we are paying maintenance on i2 Analyst Notebook? Also, I'd like to explora the best
optton between upgrading to the newest version or purchasing the new version,

It is my understanding that we have 5 concurrent licenses. | think we have 12 users, but I've never run into a
problem where there wasn’t a license available. However, If we expand users, we'd like to know what options are

available for getting additional licenses.

if you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you very much,
DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
Trek oL 11 COTY Renver Police Department | Major Giimes Division

Fhone: 720-813-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher. aray@denverngoy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All Informaticn, analysls, data, and methodnlogy Included herein are considered Official Products of work, owned by the
source af informatien and held for the benefit of the public. No information contained harein may be duplcatad, reproduced, or dissemtinatad without
the express permlssion of the author and the Denver Police Oepartment. Any informatlon contalned herein should be verilied pricr 10 taking any action,
This e-rmail may contain law enforcement - confidenttal Infarmation. 11 is Intended enly for the use of the individual or antity named abova. If you ane nat



the intended reciplent, you are notified that any disclosura, copying, distribution, alecirantc storage or use ol this communication is profiblted. If you
recelved this communication in arrar, plaase nollfy ma immedlately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and delete tha original messaga from your
comnputer, and any network ta which your Computer s connected .



-----Qriginal Appointment-——

From: Matthew J Haggard/Bethesda/IAM [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.cam)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 7:45 AM

To: Matthew ) Haggard/Bethesda/IBM; Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: Invitation: Chris and Matt to discuss Analyst Notebook {(Apr 30 01:00 PM MDT in Matt to call
Chris at 720-913-6772 )

When: Thursday, Aprll 30, 2015 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (U5 & Canada).
Where: Matt to call Chrisat 720 €13 6772






From: WyckoH, Chris - DPD

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Gray, Christapher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

| would send the quote back to licensing.

Chris Wyckoff | Directar

Cenver Pplice Department | Data Analysis Unit
i 1331 N Cherakee St Am 412
“D.EEXEE Denver, CO BOZ04
Fhoner 720-913-6402

Chris. Wyckoff@denvergov.org

=

From: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA
Sent: Wecdnesday, May 06, 2015 12:18 PM

To: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: FW: i2 Analyst Notebaok

I'm not sure if | should send this to TS as well. He said he is working on a formal quote and will get that
in the next couple of days.

| also asked the maintenance, it is approximately 20% per year per license,

; Chris Gray [ Crime Analyst

" EEEX..E;E Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Dlvision
Fhore: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
shristephar.grav@danvergpy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Allinfarmation, analysls, data, and methodalogy Included herein ars consfdered Official Products af
Wark, awned by the saurce ef infarmation and held for the berefit of the public. No information contained herein may be
duplicatad, reproduced, or disseminated without the exprass permission of the author and the Denver Police Dzpartment. Any
information cantained herein should ba verlfisd prior to taking any action. This 8-malf may tontain law enfercament - confidential
tnfermation. Itls intended only for the usa of the individual or entity named abhowe, if you are not the intended reciplent, you are
natiffed that any dischosure, copying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this communicatian is grahibited, If you receivad this
cammunication In error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, sttaching the original message, and delete the ariginal message
from yaur computer, and any network to which your eamputar is connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us. ibm.com’
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Cc: Tray 5 Darrington

Subject: Re: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Sorry to be 50 late in gstting back to you. Had to align some resources intemally to get answers to a few
of the questions we discussed.



Here is some high-ievel info and budgetary pricing on bath the SDK plug-in and the ESA| connector.
Would it make sense for you hop on a call with myself and one of our technical specialists to answer any
additional questions you have? Please let me know.

bitp:/fwww-03.ibm.com/sattwara/productsi/en/analysis-notebook-sdi
*SDK pricing to be delivered at a later dale

hitp:/Awww-03.Ibm.com/saltware/praducis/en/analysts-notebook-esri
1BM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBQOK CONNECTOR FOR ESAI CONCURREMT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCAIPTION & SUPPORAT 12

MONTHS = $1,292 each

The following is same budgetary pricing on i2 Analyst Notabook in both our Congurrent and Premium
Concurrent offerings. Feel free to multiply x5 or x8 for a rough estimate of what any number of licenses
would cost. Note the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for being a
Governmant entity:

Part Dresesiplion: IBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBOOK CONCUARENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTIGN &
SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = $5.647 each

Part Descripllon: 1BM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBOOK PREMIUM CONCURRENT USER LIGENSE + SW
SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORAT 12 MONTHS = $17,340 each

Do you have a few minutes on Friday for a quick call to discuss? Please let me know and | will send
out a calendar invite.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Flanet
301.803.6542 office

' cell

hup:/fwww linkedin.comfin/matthewhaggard

IBM Intelligent
Operati ter
1oz Smaortar Cltlgs
e

:




From: Matthew J Haggard [mailta:matt.haggard @wus.ibm.com]

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 12:13 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org:
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chiris,

No warries. WIll try to have soma answers for you by our call. What time(s) Wednesday or Thursday
work for yau?

- e - — - - - r T T TSR SR TS .-

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office
! eell
hitp:iwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

BM Intelligent
Operations Center
for Smorier Cllles

Coonsnaty meﬂélnhl-nr
croplicnol servico D your clilzgns







From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.comj

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Natebook

Heay Chris,
Just tried your direct line. Is now still a good time?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard

Account Hepresentative

IBM Safer Planet

301.803.6542 office

i cell
rwww.linkedin.com/in/matthe whageard

IBEM Intelligent
Opetations Center

Coortimin iy to dulver
mwm'mrelhm

e







----- Qriginal Appointment-----

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 2:59 PM

To: ‘Matthew ) Haggard/Bathesda/IBM'

Subject: Accepted: Rescheduled: Matt and Chris to connect on ANB (SDK, ESRI cannector, etc.} (May 25
10:30 AM MDT in Dial-in:

When: Monday, May 25, 2015 10:30 AM-11:00 AM {UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-in: :






From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:37 AM

To: 'Matthew J Haggard' <matt.haggard@us.ibm.com>
Suhbject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

1 think tha Premium would be better, and the licenses should be concurrent.
I'm not sure what our Site number is,

Thank you,

Chils Gray [ Crime Analyst

B T,D'EE,XHEmR, Denver Pelice Department | Major Crimeas Division
Phong: 720-013-6773 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher.gray@denyeragy.arg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All Information, analysis, data, and methodafogy Included herain are considered Official Products of
Work, owned by the source of information and keld for the benafit of the public. No informatian contained heretn may be
duplicated, repraduced, or disserninated without the express permission of the author and the Denver Follce Department. Any
infarmatian contained herein should be verified preor to taking any action. This e-mail may contain law enfarcement - canfidentizl
infarmation. Itis Intended anly {or the use of the individual ar entity named above, If you are not the intended reclplent, you are
notified that any disclosure, copy!ng, distrisutian, electranlc sknrage or use of thls communication is prohiblied. If you received this
comwmunicaticn in £rrov, please notify me emmediately by e-mail, attaching the ariginal message, and delete ¢he original messsga
from your computer, and any netwark o which your computer is connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:34 AM

Ta: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notehook

Disregard the Site number request, | believe | found the correct one in our system.

| kmow we discussed on Friday, but remind me again..... would yau like the quote to reflect gty & of
Analyst Nolebook Premium or standard?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

http://www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From; Maithew J HaggardPelhes dadBM

T “Gray, Christopher P - Polica Diepartment - CSA® <Chrisigsher, Gray @denvergov.ongs
Dale: A5AB2015 10:44 AM

Subjoch: RE: i2 Analyst Nolehock

Hey Chris,

Waorking on the quole for you this morning. Do you happen to have your IBM Site or Customer number
handy? If so, it would help speed up the process a bit.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office
! call
http:fwww.linkedin.com/infmatthewhaszard
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From: “Gray, Christopher P - Police Daparimentt - CSA* <Christophar.Gray @ denvamov.ong-
To: Matthaw | HaggardBsihesda/IBM B IBMUS

Date: Q5M11/ZME 11:47 AM

Subject RE: i2 Analyst Nolebook

Matt,

I need to reschedule the call. I'm bogged down In a couple of projects that have to be completed today. Do you
have time later this week?

| looked at the 50K info and don't really have any guestions on it other than cost. I'm not sure if that's a route we
want to go right now anyway since our data is a blt dispersed.

The anly questien | do have is about the connection to if thare is one. The last time | tested the
connection, it wasn't useful for us. | haven't heard if there is an update to that process, or if it remaias the same.

Thank you,
a’_’ DENVER Chris Gray [ Crime Analyst
" TH eADL HARH CTTY Cenver Police Department | Major Crimes Divisian
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
hristgpher.gr, k% A

CONFIDENTIALTY NQTICE: Allinfgrmation, analyss, data, and methodology intluded hereln are considered Official Products ol Wiork, dwned by the
source of information and held for the benefit of the public. Mo Infarmation contalned herain may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the authar and the Deaver Police Department. Any Information contalned herein should be verifled prior to taking any action.
This &-mail may contein faw enforcement - confidential informatian. It is intendad anly far the use of the Individual ar entity named above. If you are not
the Intended reciplent, you are notifled that any disclosure, copying, distributlan, electranic storage ar use of this communication Is prohlblted. If you
recaived this communication in error, plaase notify ma immad|ately by e-mall, attaching the ariginal message, and deleta the original message frem your
camputar, and any network to which your computer is connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook



Just sent you an invite for Friday. After you review the links, 2t me know if you hava any technical
questions you'd like answered on the call. Would like to get a formal quate ovar to yourself and Lisa by
next week.

Thanks,
Mait

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

nop:Awww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

IBM Inteligent
Operations Cenler
tor Smartar Cllles

Cooramta pour 1o goivor
Sepploist Bt % yonar ClEerid

Fram: "Giray, Chiistophar P - Police Depaitment - CSA" «Chnsiopher Gray & dervesgoy, ongs
Ta: Matthew J Haggard/Bel hesde/IBM & 1BMUS

Dale C5/052015 05:02 PM

Subject: RE: 12 Analyst Notabook

| have a training on Friday afternoon, but am avallzble around 10am MDT.

Also, could you let me know the cost for annual maintenance? It easier ta write it into the budget at the outset
than to try to get the funding later on.

Thank you,



DENVER Chrils Gray | Crime Analyst
" IME MILE NN CITY Denver Police Deparment | Major Crimes Division
Phane: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christosher gray@denvergoyv.org

CONFICENTIAUTY NOTICE: Al information, analys!s, data, and methodology included herein are ¢onsidered Official Products of Waork, owned by the
spurce of Infarmation and held far the benelil af tha putdic. Ma infermation contained herein may be duplcated, reproduced, or disseminated without
ihe express permission of the author and the Denver Police Department. Any informatlon contained herain should be veclfled prior to taking any action.
This e-mail may contain |aw enforcement - confidentizl Infermation. tis Intended only far the use of the indhddual or entlty named absve. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are natified that any disclosure, copying, distrbution, elactronic starage or use of this communtcation is prohibitad. IF you
received this communicatian in error, plaase notify me Immediately by e-mal, attaching 1he original message, and delete the original message from your
computer, and any netwaork toa whith your computer Is connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt. haggard@us.ibm.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA

Cc: Troy 5 Darrington

Subject: Re: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Sorry 10 be S0 lata in getting back to you. Had to align some resources internally to get answers to a few
of the questions we discussed.

Here is some high-level info and budgetary pricing on both the SDK plug-in and the ESRI connactar.
Would it make sense for you hop on a call with myself and one of our technical specialists to answer any
additional questions you have? Please let me know.

hitp:dwww-D3.ibm.com/s ofiwarefpraducts/sn/analysis-notebook-sdk
*SDK pricing to be delivered at a later date

http:dwww-03.ibm.comfs oftware/products/en/analysis-notebook-esri
fBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEROCK CCNNECTOR FGR ESRI CONCURRENT USER LIGENSE + SW SUBSCRIFTION & SUPFORT 12

MONTHsS = $1,282 pach

The following is some budgetary pricing an i2 Analyst Nolebook in both gur Concurrent and Pramium
Concurrent offerings. Feel free to multiply x5 or xB for a rough estimate af what any number of licenses
would cost. Note the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for baing a
Govemment entity:

Part Dascription: 1BM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBODK CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCAIPTION &
SUPPCORT 12 MONTHS = §6,847 each

Part Description: IBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEROOK PREMIUM CONCURNENT USER LICENSE + SW
SUBSCRIFTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = £17,340 aach

Do you have a few minutes on Friday for a quick call lo discuss? Please let me know and | will send out



a calendar invite,

E A AR AAALAd e e mrm

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 ofiice

’ cell

nup:/www. linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

IAM Intelligent
ations Center
10¢ Sttsrier Cltles

Coot e wodir £RY 1o deliver
emapiiona| servico érmﬂﬂtms

From; "Gray, Christapher F - Polles Departmant - CSA™ <Christopher. Gray @ denvaraov.ors
Ta: Matihaw J Hapgard/Bethosdaf/|BM@1BMUS

Dale: 04/30/2015 03:05 FM

Subject Ra: i2 Analyst Noleboak

Hey, I'm out again make sure to call me on my cell phone please

Sent from my phone

--«-- Reply message -----
From: "Matthew J Haggard" <maltt.haggard @ us.ibm.com:



To: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing" <Lisa.Schwocb @ denvergov.orgs
Cc: “Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA"
<Christopher.Gray @ denvergov.orqg>

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Date: Wed, Apr29, 2015 3:33 PM

Linda - thanks for forwarding Chris' info.

Chris - Do you have a few minutes on Thursday to talk? Let ma know a goad time and [ will giva you a
ring on your cell,

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IEM Safar Planst
301.803.6542 office

: el

hitp:/fwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

From; *Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing” <Lisa.Schwooh @ denyargov. orp-

To: “Gray, Christopher P - Police Deparimeant - C5A" <Christophar.Gray@danvaraoy ongs
Ce: Matthew J HeggardBethesdaBM @IBMUS

Data: 047292015 02:48 PM

Subjecl RE: i2 Analyst Notebook




Hi Chris,

I am copying Matthew Haggard so that he can give you a call on your cell phone {see below). | think it best he
speak with you to discuss the i2 Analyst Notehook, If Matthew provides you with a quote please be sure to copy
me too.

Thanks,
e Lisa Schwanb | IT Management Analyst ||, CSAM, CHAMP
'-I Tachnolapy Senvices | Cily and County af Donvar
T20 3374373 Phong
DENYER Lisa Schwoob@danvemov.arg | Dial 3-1-1 tor City Sarviceg

[T T

From: Gray, Christopher P - Pollce Department - CSA
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebaok

I'd be happy to speak with them. I will be in and out of the office all day, so if they'd like to speak,
pleasa give them my cell number, =7 ~

I do have some questions for the Rep as well.

Thank you for taking care aof this.

LChris Gray | Crime Analyst

Denver Folice Department | Robbery/Homicde Unit
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7062
christopher.gray @denvergoy,arg

CONFIDENTIALTY NOTICE: Allinformation, analysls, data, and melhedolegy included herein are constdered Officlal Produrts of Wark, owned by the
seurce of information and held for the benefil of Lthe public. Mo information contained herein may be duplicated, regroduced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the author and the Denver Follce Departmeant. Any information contained harain should be verified prioe to taking any action,
This &-mail may contain aw enforcement - confidential Infarmation. Ikls intended only far the use of the individual or entity named above. Uf you are nat
tha intended rectpient, you are notified that any disclasure, copying, distributinn, electranic storage or use of this caommunlcation Is prohibited. 1f yau
recefved this communication in esor, please notify meimmediately by 2-mail, attaching the original message, and dalate the priginal message from your
computer, and any network ta which your computar is cannected.

Fromi Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebaok



HI Chrs,

12 Analyst Notebook is now owned by IBM. Have you looked at the different versions (premium versus analyst
notebook)? | den't think you can upgrade or if you can, the support has lapsed for too long, 50 you are prohably
looking at having to buy new licenses, | believe we also have to purchase directly from IBM. See the link below and
let me know what version you think will suit your needs. The IBM rep will ba calling tomorrow with some pricing. |
may have him talk to you too as you ara really the experts with regards te this product.

hitp:/fwww-03.ibm.com/software/products/en/analysts-noteheok

Thanks,
P2s Liza Schwaph | IT Managament Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
".‘ Technalogy Services | City and County of Denver
720,337.4373 Phane
ENYER Lisa.Schwoob@denvergoy.org | Cial 3-1-1 for City Services

197 BEP TR AT

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Cec: Wyrkoff, Ciris - DPD

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebock

Hi Lisa,

{Could you let me know if we are paying maintenance on i2 Analyst Motebook? Also, 1'd like to explare the best
aption between upgrading to the newest version or purchasing the new verslon.

It is my understanding that we have concurrent licenses, | think we have  users, but I've never run into a
problem where there wasn't a license available. However, if we expand users, we'd like to know what options are

available far getting additional licenses.
If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you very much,

E’E DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

B oo s engu oy Denver Pglice Department | Majar Crimes Division
Phane;: 720-8913-6772 | Fax: 720-912-7007
christppher.gray@denvargoy. or

CONFIDENTIALTY NOTICE: All informatian, analysts, dats, and methodology included herein are consldered Gfficial Products of Work, owned by the
source of information and held for tha benefit of the public. Mo information contalned harein may ba dupficated, repraducad, or disseminated withaut
the express permnisslon of the suthor and the Benver Police Department. Any informatlan cantainad harein should be verified prior 1o taking any actlon.
This a-mail may contain law anforcemant - confidantial Infarmation. It s Intended gnly For the use of the individua! or entlty named above. If youare not
tha intendad raciplant, you are natified that any disclasure, copying, distribution, electronic starsge or use of this communication is prohiblted. I you
racejved this communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the ordginal message, and delete the ariginal message from your



computer, and any network ko which your camputer is connected,



From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD <Chris Wyckoff@denvergov.org>
Subject: FW: i2 Analyst Notebook

Here is the quote, It was sent to licensing as well.

i DENVER Chris firay | Crlme Analyst

THE ML WG H ITY Danver Police Department | Major Crimes Divislan
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Faw: 720-913-7007

chrigtopherdray @denverqgr.gra

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: AH information, analysis, data, and methodology included herein are considered Official Products of
Work, owned by the source of information and held for the benefii of the public. No information contained herein may be
duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Deparlment. Any
information contained herein shoukd be verified prior te taking any action. This e-mail may contain law enforcament - confidential
infarmaticn. It is intended only for the use af the individual or 2ntity nemed above, If you are not the intendad recipient, you ara
notified that any disclasure, copying, distribution, eleetranic sloeage or use of this communication is prohliited, If you received this
cammunication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the origingl message, and delete the original message
from your computer, and any network 1o whith your computer is connected.






From: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - C54

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 3:16 PM

Ta: Schwaab, Lisa A. - Licensing <Lisa.Schwoob@denvergov.org>
Subject: FW: 12 Analyst Notebook

Hi Lisa,

When you get a mement, could you let me know what Cenver paid for the version we have now?

Thank you very much,

DENVYE Chris Gray | Crime anatyst

mmhxlmnm'! Denwver Pplice Cepartment | Maior Crimes Diwlsion
Phone: 730-013-6773 | Fox: 720-2:3-7007
shri r.QF: Il 1y,

CONFIDENTIALITY NDTICE: All inlarmatian, analysis, data, and methodology included kerein are cansidered Official Pradursis of
work, owned by the source of informaticn and held for the benefit of the public. No information contained herein may be
duplicated, reproduced, ar disseminated without the express permission of the author and the Danver Police Department. Any
information cantained herein should be verified prior ta t=king any actlon. This e-mail may contain law enfarcement - ¢confidential
infermation. K s intended only Tor the use of the individual or entity named abave, If you are nat the Intended recipient, you are
notified that any disclosura, cepying, distribution, electronic storage e use of this communication is prahibited. If yau recaived this
communication in errar, plaase netify me immediately by a-mall, attaching the original message, and delete the original message
from your camputer, and any nebwark to which your computer |s connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA

Cc: Schwoob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Christopher and Lisa,

Below, please find the quote requested for i2 Analyst Notebook and the ESRI Connector. fthere isa
prefarred business pariner you wish to pracure threugh, please provide me with their contact information.
As you know, our business pariners ara typically able to quote prices a few points below 1BM,

This quote will have to be amended, as [ included both the premium and standard version of 12 Analyst
Notebook. Please let me know which version you would lika to keep. | will follow up with you to ensure
everything is accurate and determine next steps. | look forward to working with you both to ensure the

entitlements are delivered in a timely manner.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet



301.803.6542 office
" eall

nipdiwww.linkedin.comfin/matthcwhaspoard

TBM Inlelligent
Operailons Cenler
lor Smumter Clles

Cordmddy your 1 dofnr
azrpliond service o your gllizors

From: "Gray, Chriziophar P - Police Depariment - CSA* «Chrislophar.Gray @ denvargov.orms
Ta: Matthew J Haggard/Balhesda/|EM @ 1BMUS

Dale: 051 12015 1147 &M

Subject RE: i2 Analysl Notabook

Matt,

I need to reschedule the call. 'm bogged down in a couple of projects that have to be completed today. Do you
hawve time later this week?

| looked at the SDK Info and don't really have any questions an it other than cost, I'm not sure if that's 3 route we
want ko go right now anyway since our data is a bit dispersed.

The only question | do have is about the connection to Coplink if there is one. The last time I tested the
connection, it wasn't useful for us. | haven't heard if there is an update to that process, or i it remains the same.

Thank you,
E"g DEMNVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
| TR Denver Palice Department | Major Crimes Division

Phona: 720-913-6772 | Faw: 720-913-7D07
christopher.gray@denvergay. ora

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysls, data, and methedology included hereln are considered Offcial Products of Work, owned by the



source of Infarmation and beld for the benelit of the pubfic. No Informatlon contained herein may be duplicated, re produced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the author and the Benver Pollce Departmenl. Any informatlan contsined herein should be veriflad prior 1o taking any actlon,
This &-mail may contain. |aw enforcemeant - confidential Infermation, tis Intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, K you are not
the Intended redipient, you are natified that any disclosure, cogying, distribution, alactrenic storage or use of this communitian i prohibited. If you
racehved this communication in error, plaase notify me iImmediately by e-mail, attaching the originai message, and defete the original message lrem your
camputer, and any network to which your computer is connected.,

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailte:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 5:08 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Deparbment - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Just sent you an invite far Friday. After you review the links, lel me know if you have any technical
questions you'd like answered an the call. Would like to get a formal quots over to yourself and Lisa by
next weel.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office
cell
httpeiiwsww.linkedin.comfin/matthewhappard

IBM Intelligent
Operations Center
fer Smomrier Cllios

Coondinata your cliy to delivor
vargtonal Hirdoe 1 your ¢Rirems

From; “Gray, Christophar F - Folice Department - CEA" <Chrislopher.Gray @ demvergo.org=
To: Manhaw J Haggard Belhesda/IBM &IBMUS

Date: 05/05/2015 0502 PM
Subjact: RE: i2 Analyst Nolebook




I have a training on Friday afternoon, but am available around 10am MOT.

Alsp, could you let me know the cost for annual maintenanca? It's easier to write it into the budget &t the putset
than to try to get the funding later an.

Thank you,
EE DENVER Chris sray | Crima Analyst
B v saon oy Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division

Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax; 720-913-7007
christepher grayfdenverggy.org

CONFIRENTIALITY NOTICE: AL infarmatien, analysis, data, and methodology included hereln are considared Official Preducts of Waorle, owoed by the
saurce of information and held for the henefit of the pubiic. Mo Informatian cantained herein may he duplicated, reproduced, ar disseminated without
the express parmissian of the author and the Denver Folice Gepartment. Any trformalion cantalngd hergin should be verified prior to taking 2ny action.
This e-mall may contaln law enforcement - confidential information, [LIs intended anly for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not
the intendad recipient, you are notified that any disckmure, copying. disiribution, elactronic storage or use of this cammunication ks prohibited. H you
receivied this communication in arror, please netify me Immediately by &-mall, attaching the priginal message, and delete the ariginal message from your
computer, and any network by whitch your computer s connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:40 PiM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Ce: Troy 5 Darrington

Subject: Re: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Sorry o be 50 late in getling back 1o you. Had to align some resources internally to get answers to a few
of the questions we discussed.

Here is some high-level info and budgetary pricing an both the SDK plug-in and the ESRI connector.
Wauld it make sense for you hop an a call with myself and ane of our technical specialists to answer any
additlonal questions you have? Please let me know.

hitp:/fwww-C3.ibm.comisoftware/products/en/analysis-notebook-sdk
*SDK pricing to be delivered at a later date

http:/fwww-03.ibm.com/software/products/en/analysts-notebook-esri
IBM 12 ANALYET'S NOTERBQOK CONNECTOR FOR ESAI CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12

MONTHS = $1,282 each

The following is same budgetary pricing on i2 Analysl Notebook in both our Goneurrent and Premium
Concurrent offerings. Feel free to multiply x5 or x8 for a rough estimate of what any number of licenses
would cost. Note the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for beirg a
Government entity:

Far Dascription: 1BM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBOCK CONCLIRREMT USER LICENSE + 3W SUBSCRIPTICH &
SUPFORT 12 MONTHS = $6,647 sach



Pan Descrpilon: 1BM 12 ANALY ST'S NOTEBOOK PHEMIUM CONCURAENT USER LICENEE + SW
SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = $17,340 each

Do you have a lew minutes on Friday for a quick call to discuss? Please let me know and | will send out
a calendar invite,

Thanks,

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

hup:/www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

Coormnala your oy b delved
wagplional unhé-m cltrone

From: "Gray, Chrislophar F - Palte Department - CSA® «Chrisiophar Gray@ danvamov. org=
To: Malthew J Haggard/Eethesda/1BME1BMUS

Dater: 04/30/2015 D2:05 PM

Sublect: Hg: i2 Analysi Notabook




Hey, I'm out again make sure to call me on my cell phone please

Sent from my phone

----- Reply message -——

From: "Matthew J Haggard" <matt.haggard @ us.ibm.com:>

To: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing" <Lisa.Schwoob@ denvergov.gorgs
Cc: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA"
<Christopher. Gray @ denvergov.org»

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2015 3:33 PM

Linda - thanks for farwarding Chris’ info.

Chris - Do you have a few minutes on Thursday to talk? Let me know a good time and | will give you a
ring on your cell.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

- call

nup:Hwww linkedin.com/in/marthewhaggard

IEM Inlelligent
Operailons Cenfer
tar Smuauter Cllles

Coardinato ciy Lo dafivor
pzepiinonm u’?wm'ltmnlm




Fram: "Schwounb, Liza A. - Licansing® <Lisa. Schwoob@danvargov.orgs>

Te: “Gray, Chiistapher P - Polica Cepertmanl - CSA" <Chris! i.Gray & denvergov.ong=
Cre: Mathew J Haggasd'BethasdaIBM@ IBMUIS

Datea! 042852015 02:48 PM

Subjec AE: i2 Analyst Nolabook

Hi Chris,

I am copying Matthew Haggard so that he tan give you 2 call on your cell phone (see below). | think it best he
speak with you to discuss tha i2 Analyst Notebook. If Matthew provides you with a guote please be sure {0 copy
me too.

Thanks,
'% Lisa Schwooh | IT Managameant Anglyst Il, CSAM, CHAMF
Techmalogy Semvices | City and County ol Denver
720.337.4373 Fhane
E.......-..E Lisa. Schwaob @ danvergav.arg | tHal 3-1-1 for Cily Sevices

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Schwaob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Subject: RE: iZ2 Analyst Notebook

I'd be happy to speak with them. 1 wilf be In and out of the office all day, so if they'd like to speak,
please give them my cell number.

I do have some questions for the Rep as well.

Thank you far taking care of this.

Chtls Gray | Crime Apalyst
Denver Palice Department | Robbery/Hamicide Unit
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7062

chaostepher.gayGdenveragy.org

COMFIEENTIALITY NOTICE: ANl informatian, analysls, data, and methodology Included hereln are cons|dered Oflcial Praducts af Wark, owned by the
spurce of Inlormation and held for the benefit of the public. Ma information contained hareln may ba dupfcated, reproduced, or dissemninaied without
the express permisslon of the author and the Denver Pallce Department_ Any infarmatian containad herein should be verilied prior to 1aking any action.
This &-mail may cankain law enforcement - confidantialinfermation. It is intended only for 1he use of tha individual or entity named above, If you zre not
the intended recipient, you ara notified that any diselosure, copying, distribution, elect ronic storsge or ute of this communication is prohiblted. If you
received this communication in error, please notify meimmediately by a-mail, attaching the original message, and delate the original massaga fram yaur
computer, and any nebwork to which your computar is cannected.



From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Gray, Christapher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: RE: [2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chris,

12 Analyst Notebook is now owned by 1BM. Have you locked at the different versions {premium versus analyst
notebook)? I don't think you can wpgrade or if you can, the support has lapsed for too lang, 50 you are probably
lacking at having to buy new licenses. | believe we also have to purchase directly from IBM. See the link below and
let me know what version you think will suit your needs. The IBM rep will be calling tormorrow with some pricing. |
may have him talk to you too as you are really the experts with regards to this product.

http:/ fwww-03.ibm.comyseftware/product s/enfanalysts-notebook

Thanks,
o, Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
i‘ Technology Sanices | City and County of Danver
7203374373 Phong
DEHVER Lisa. Sehwiob @ ganvargov.otq | Dial 3-1-1 for Cily Servicas

Ik sk i o 198

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:58 PM

To! Schwoob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Ce: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: i2 Analyst Noteboak

HiLlsa,

Could you let me know If we are paying maintenance on 12 Analyst Notehook? Also, I'd like to explore the best
option between upgrading to the newest version ar purchasing the new version,

It is my understanding that we havt  zoncurmrent licenses. | think we haw users, but "ve neverruninto a
problem where there wasn’t a license available. However, if we expand users, we'd like to know what options arg
available for getting additional licenses.

If you have any questions, please give me a call,

Thank you vary much,



E‘} DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

WHI KILE HIGH CITY Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007

christopher grav@denvergoy.org

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: AN Informatlon, analys!s, date, and methndalogy Included herein are cansidered Official Products of Work, awned by the
source of Infarmatian and hald for the beneli of the public. No Infarmation contained herain may ba duplicated, repraduced, er disseminated witheut
1he express permission of the author and the Denver Police Department. Any Infarmation contalned hereln should be vesified prior ta taking sy action,
This e-mall may contain law enforcemant - canfidentlal information. It is intendad onky for the use of the Individual or entity named abave. If you ara nat
the Intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosurs, copying. distribution, electronkc storage or use of this communieation Is prahibited. o you
received this communication in error. please natify me iImmediately by a-mal), attaching the ariginal message, and delete the arlginal message from yaur
computer, and any network to which your computer is cannected,

.






From: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - C5A

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:15 PM

Ta: 'Schwaob, Lisa A. - Licensing' <Lisa.5chwoob@denvergov.org>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Thank you for the Info. 1 know the comparison is hard, but just wanted to make sure we are working on
the hest decisions possible.

| will get with our finance department and ask them about the cost.

Once we make a presentation ta the Chiefs and they decide to move forward, [ will contact Project
Intake.

Thank you very much for the help with this.

E Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
; E.;E“E "g.‘E.-_,E Denver Palice Departiment | Major Crimes Divrsion
Phone. 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-313-7007
chrisiepher.gray@denvargay.arg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All infarmation, analysis, data, and methodology included hargin are considered Olficial Products of
Wark, vwned by the source of infarmation and held for the benefit af the public. Na Informatian contained herein may be
duplizated, seproduced, or disseminaled without the express permissian of the suthor and the Denver Pallce Departmeant. Any
information contained hereln should be varified prior to Laking any action, This e-mailmay contain law enforcement - canfidential
infarmation. It is Intended anly for the use of the individual or entity named abeve. (f you are not the intended recipient, yeu are
natified that any disclasure, copying. disttibutlon, electronit starage or vse of this communication is prohibited. If you received this
tommunication in error, please natify me immediately by e-mall, attaching the original message, and daleta the original message
from your computer, and any netwerk 1o which your computer is connected.

From: Schwoab, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Schenker, David - TS Office of the CIO (TSCIO)
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chris,

You will need to get with DPD finance on what i2 Analyst originally cost because the purchase probably
occurred prior to the DPD consolidation in 2004 and possibly even PeopleSoft. This is all well before my
time and hard to say, because Licensing did not exist at that time. Note that the vendor, i2, was bought
out by |BM, so comparing what you purchased mare than ten years ago ta what is offered today, is
gaing to be very difficult. Technology and data science and the tools used for statisticzl analysis has
changed a lot since then. The last support paid was in 2008 for version 7 ($3348 for the support
renewal), but that is support and not actual license purchases. The decision to stop suppart occurred
before | started working here (sametime in 2009jand was made by Pete Schmidt who retired years ago.
If the cost of the i2 Analyst Premium is too high {note that concurrent licenses are generally very
expensive) you may have to lack into a different version or non-cancurrent license mode! that would
meet most of your needs,



Going farward, if you decide {0 go with the i2 Analyst Premium, you will need to go through project
intake(see attached for the Project Intake Form that you will need to submit to David Schenker} before
the purchase can be approved (hopefully you have funds or are planning funds for 2015 for the
upgrades). Because the product has changed se much other TS teams will need to weigh in on this
purchase and determine if this is a good solution, The project intake form allows us to better understand
your needs and how the software will assist you with the work you perform. A service ticket
{belp.desk@denvergov.org) will also be required at some point in time if you decide to move forward.

Thanks,

B™,  Lise Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
.,: Technalagy Services | Clly and Gounly of Denver
T20.337 4373 Phona

DEMYER LisaSchwoobeédenvamow.org | Dial 3-1-1 Tar Cily Sapvices

RS M .



From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2015 11:27 AM

To: Zamora, Sheri - DPD <Sheri.Zamora@denvergov.org>
Subject: FW:i2 Analyst Notebook

Shari,

| was refarred to your department concerning the original purchase of i2 Analyst Notebook. I'm not
exactly sure when it was purchased, but is therz any way you could let me know what the purchase
price was?

| am looking into upgrade aptions and want to make sure | have all the information that's available
when talklng to the vendor.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you very much,

a-" DENVER Chrls Gray | Crime Analyst

THE ST HIGH CITY Denver Pelice Departmant | Major Crimes Division
Phane: 720-913-8772 | Fax: 720-913-7007

chilstepher.gray@denyargay.arg

CONFIDENTIALTY HOTICE: A! Informatian, analysis, data, and methadelogy included herein are considered Official Praducts of
Waork, owned by the source of informatfon and held for the benafit of the public. Ne information contained herein may be
tuplicated, reproduted, or disseminaled without the express permission of the authar and the Denver Folice Depariment. Any
infarmatian contained herein should be verified prior to taking any actlon. This &-mail may ¢ontats law enforcemant - confidential
infarmation. 1t Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are nat the (ntended recipient, vau are
naotified that any disclosure, capying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this communication is prohibited. if you received this
communication in errar, please notify me immediately by e-mall, attaching the original message, and delete the original message
from your computer, and any network to which your computer is connected.

From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:32 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Depariment - C5A
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebock

Hi Chrris,
Thanks so much! The price really went up on this, but you get @ much richer product too.

Thanks,

Tachnology Sarvices | City and County of Denver
720.337.4373 Phone

DENVER LisaSchwoob®deqyergav.omg | Dial 3-1-1 for City Services

E‘é Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP



From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:15 PM

To: Schwoaob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Thank you for the info. | know the comparison is hard, but just wanted to make sure we are worklng on
the best decisions possible.

| will get with aur finance department and ask them about the cost.

Once we make a presentation to the Chiefs and they decide to move forward, | will contact Project
Intake.

Thank you very much for the help with this.

,E" DENVER Chitls Gray | Crime Analyst

THE SHLE HiGH E1TF DCrenver Polica Depantmant | Major Crimes Diviskon
Phone: 7200913 6772 | Fax; 720:913-7007
chrstophor.gray denverqoy grg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Al information, analysis, data, and methodalogy included herein are considerad Dfficial Praducts of
Work, awned by 1he source of information and keld for the benefl of the public. No information contained herein may be
duplicaied, reproduced, or disseminated without the express permission of the auther and the Denver Pollce Department, Any
information contalned hereln showld be verifiad prior to taking any aclion. This e-mail may contain law enfarcament - confidential
information, Rk isintended only far the uze of the individual or entity named above. IF you are not the intended recipient, you are
natified that any disclasure, copying, distributian, electronic storage or use of this communication is prohibited. If you received this
communicatian in error, please notify me immediataly by e-mail, attaching the original message, and delete tha original message
from your computer, and any network to which your computer s cannectad.

From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:19 AM .
To: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA

Cc: Schenker, David - TS Office of the CIO (TSCIO)

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chris,

You will need to get with DPD finance on what i2 Analyst ariginally cost because the purchase probably
occurred prior to the DPD consolidation in 2004 and possibly even PeoplaSoft. This is all well before my
time and hard 10 say, because Licensing did not exist at that time. Nate that the vender, i2, was bought
out by IBM, so comparing what you purchased more than ten years ago to what is offered today, is
Eoing to he very difficult. Technology and data science and the tools used for statistical analysis has
changed a lat since then. The last support paid was in 2008 for version 7 (53348 for the support
renewal), but that is support and not actual license purchases. The decision to stop support occurred
before | started warking hare (sometime in 2009)and was made by Pete Schmidt who retired years ago.
If the cost of the i2 Analyst Premium is too high (note that concurrent licenses are generally very
expensive} your may have to look into a different version or non-cancurrent license modal that would
meet most of your needs.



Going forward, if you decide to go with the i2 Analyst Premium, you will need to go through praject
intake(see attached for the Project Intake Form that you will need to submit to David Schenker) before
the purchase ean be approved {hopefully you have funds or are planning funds for 2016 for the
upgrades). Because the product has changed so much other TS teams will nead to waeigh in on this
purchase and determine if this is 2 good solution. The project intake form allows us to better understand
your needs and how the sofiware will assist you with the work you perform. A service ticket
{(help.desk@denvergov.org) will also be reguired at some point in time if you decide to move forward.

Thanks,

Technology Services { Cily and County ol Danver
7203374373 Phong

DENVER LisaSchwoob@doemerov.org | Dlal 3-1.1 far City Semicoy

B LN "

EE Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Subject: FW: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Lisa,
When you get a moment, could you let me know what Denver paid for the version we have now?

Thank you very much,

Chris Gray | crime Analyst

-3 E!EEH&IEGE Denwver Police Department | Major Crimes Divislen
Phong. F20-913-677¢ | Fax: 720-913-7007
christophar.gray @denvarapy.arg

CONFIDERTIALITY NOTICE: all Infonmatlen, analysis, data, and methadoiogy incluged herain are considered OFficial Praducts of
Weork, owned by the source af information and held for the benafit of the public. No information contained herein may be
duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without the aupress permission af the author and the Denver Polica Dapariment, Any
infarmatlan contained herein shauld te verified prior to taking any action. This e-mail may cantain law enforcement - confldential
information. It Is intended only for the use af the individual or entity named abova, If you are not the intended reclpient, you ara
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electrenl storage or use of this communization is prohibited. If you recaived this
communication in error, please notfy me immetiately by e-mad, attaching the original message, and dalete the original message
from yaur camputer, and any network ta which your computer js cennected.






From: Zamora, Sheri - DPD

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notehook

Chris,

Attached is all the information I was able to locate regarding the purchase of Analyst’s
Notebook.

Even though the comments say that the software was purchased with HIDTA funds, the
accounting information indicates it was actually purchased July 2003 with a Federal Block
Grant. Hope this helps you,

-Sheri

Sher Zamora | Accounting Techniclan, Financlal Services Divisian
DENVER Denver Police Depl | City and Gounty ol Denvar
Fonauntweneny 720.813.6329 Phone | 720.913.7045 Fax

Sheri, Zamopra @denvergoy.org

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 11:27 AM

To: Zamora, Sheri - DPD

Subject: FW: i2 Analyst Notebook

Sheri,

| was referred to your department concerning the original purchase ofi2 Anélyst Notabook. I'm not
exactly sure when it was purchased, but is there any way you could let me know what the purchase
price was?

| am looking into upgrade options and want to make sure | have all the information that's available
when talking to the vendar.

If you have any questions, plzase let me know.

Thank you very much,

Chris Gray | Crime Anakyst
E» EIEPIJXHE“R‘- Denver Palice Department | Major Crimes Division
Phene: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-0113-7007
ri her. n Y

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All informatian, analysis, data, and methodology included herein ara considered O¥ficial Praducts of
Work, ovined by the source of Information and held for the benefit of the public. No information contained hereln may he
duplicated, reproduced, or dissaminatad withaut the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Dapartrment. Any



infarmation cantained herein should he verified prior to taking any actian. This e-mail may cantain law enfarcemant - confldantial
infarmatian. Itis intended only for the use of the individual or entity named abave, If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any disclasure, copying, distribution, electronlc storage or use of this communication is prohibited. If you received this
communication [n error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the orlginal message, and delete the original message
from yaur computer, and any netwark ta which yaer computer is connected .

From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:32 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CS5A
Subjeet: RE: i2 Analyst Noteboak

Hi Chris,
Thanks so muchl The price really went up on this, but you get a much richer product too.

Thanks,

Tecshnology Sarvicas | Cily and County ol Denver
¥20.337.4373 Phona

DENVER Lisa Schwoob@denvergoy.ong | Dial 3-1-1 for Gity Sarvices

AN g T

E"g Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analys! Il, CSAM, CHAMP

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:15 PM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Thank you for the info. | know the comparison is hard, but just wanted to make sure we are working on
the best decisions passtble.

| will get with our finance department and ask them about the cost.

Cnce we make a presentation to the Chiefs and they decide to move forward, | will contact Project
Intake.

Thank you very much for the help with this.

EP% DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

B v nn seon gy Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
shristopher oray@danve rady. o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All informatian, analysis, data, and methadology included hereln are considered Qficial Produgts of
Work, owned by the source of information and held for 1he benafit of the public. Mo information contained herein may ba
duplicated, repraduced, ar disseminated without the express permission of the authar and the Denver Police Department. Any
information contained herein should be verified prior to taking any action. This e-mail may ¢ontain law enforcement - confidential
informatian. Itisintended only for the use of the individual ar entity named abave. If you are nat the Intended reclpient, you are
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this communication Is prohibited. If yau recaived this
communicat!on in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and defete the original message
from yaur computer, and any netwark to which your computer is connected,



From: Schwoob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Gray, Christapher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Schenker, David - TS Office of the CIO {TSCIO)
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chris,

You will need to get with DPD finance on what i2 Analyst originally cost because the purchase probably
occurred prior to the DPD consolidation in 2002 and possibly even PeapleSoft. This |s all well before my
time and hard to say, because Licensing did not exist at that time. Note that the vendor, i2, was bought
put by IBM, so comparing what you purchased more than ten vears aga ta what is offered today, is
gaing to be very difficult. Technology and data science and the tools used for statistical analysis has
changed a lot since then. The last support paid was in 2008 for version 7 {$3348 for the support
renewal), but that is suppert and not actual license purchases. The decision to stop support occurred
before I started working here (sometime in 2009)and was made by Pete Schmidt who retired years ago.
If the cost of the i2 Analyst Fremium I5 too high {note that concurrent licenses are generally very
expensive) you may have to lack into a different versian or non-concurrent license mode! that would
meet most of your needs.

Going forward, if vou decide to go with the i2 Analyst Premiuim, you will need to go through project
intake(see attached for the Project Intake Form that you will need to submit to David Schenker) befare
the purchase can be appraved (hopefully you have funds or are planning funds for 2016 for the
upgrades}. Because the product has changed so much other TS teams will need to weigh in on this
purchase and determine if this is a pood sclution. The project intake form allows us to better understand
your needs and how the software will assist you with the work you perfarm. A service ticket
{help.desk@denvergav.org) will also be required at some paint in time if you declde to move forward,

Thanks,

s Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
Technology Services | Cily and County of Denver
720 3374373 Phong

LMY Lisa.Schwooh @danvemav.arg | Dial 3-1-1 for Ciy Sarvicas

From: Gray, Christopher P - Pelice Department - CSA
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Subject: FW: 12 Analyst Notebook

Hi Lisa,
When you get a moment, could you let me know what Denwer paid for the version we have now?

Thank you very much,



Ehﬁ DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
b

THE MIGE bRGH CETY Denver Pollce Deparment | Major Crirmes Dlvision
Phore: 720-913-6772 | Fex: 720-313-7007
sheistopher grayRdenyarguv.org

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: All informatlon, analysis, data, and methodology included herein are considered Official Products of
Work, owned by the source of information and held for the benefit of the public. No information conteined herein may ba
duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without the express permission af the auhor and the Derwer Police Gepartment. Any
tnformation contained herein should be verified prior Lo taking any action. This e-mail may contain law enfarcement - canfidential
information. It s intended only for the use of the indlvidual or entity named above. If you are not the intendad racipient, you are
notified that any disclosure, capying, distribution, elactronic storaga or use of this communication is prahibited, If you received this
rammunication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the ariginal message, and delete the original message
from your camputer, and any network to which your comiputer is connected.



Purchase QOrder

DO NOT INVOICE TO THIS ADDRESS Pgtféhﬁ;ﬂggggn 06’11:011;0“3 Revlsion Pagfa:
City and C =—=10lrt
Putrﬁha';ing [?itr‘i:it;-. of Denver Payment Tarms Freight Torms Ehip Via
301 West Cotfax Avenue Dept.304 :elsﬂ DESTINATION Common
uysr Phone Orlgin

Denver, CO 86202 REC
United States
Phone: ¥20/913-8100 Fax; 720/313-8101

Vandor: 00000500768 Phone:  703/921-0155  Fax; 703/921-0198 Ship Ta:

12 INC ... use #31423

OPD CHIFS Buresu
1331 Charokes Sireet

6551 LOISOALE COURT O S e
SUITE 500 Uniled States
SPRINGFIELD VA 22150
Unitad States Bl To:
DPD Financial Services Bursau
1331 Cherokee Shest
Raom 422
Denver CO 80204
United Stales
Tax Exempl? ¥ Tax Ezxampd |10: §4-6000560
Line- Vendor Part#/Descripton Mig 1D Quantity UOM PO Prica Extendad Due Date
Sch Amt
1-1 Analyst's Nalebaok 1.00 EA $3,368 00 53,380.00 06/2412003
DIST: 1
Chartfields
| Siates Barcentaga CPOGy . Aot =
Closad 100.0000 1.0000 $3,382.00
GOUSH __ Aceount Fund  Dapt Programa. Class |
DEMVR 783000 12003 3318101 20000 20000
DotailsTax —
| BaseAmi _ 'Baselurrency currency Lacallan ‘Cotfgned
53,388 00 uso uso POLICGO00 N
0
Sohware. This software is being purchased with HIDTA.
Req |D: 04545
All abave ftemns are to be priced and delivered in accordance wilh verbal quole by
Fran Traup.
Meme and Phone rnumber of individual 1o cantact for additional daelivery or
technical infarmation with regsrd 1o thia purchaze order: LL Jobn Peflinger 720-
913-8410.
Total PO Amount $3,188.00

Any Discrepancies must be reconclled with the Purchasing Divislon Buyer befora this order is filled.

This Purchase Drder may conlain an itemn or ilems jssuad pursuant 1o a Master Purchase Ordar{s) {"MFO"} previously agreed to between the City and
lhe Viandor. All of the terms and conditions of the MPO(s} referenced abowve shall govemn Ihe purchase of the related item(s}. The Vendor
Bcknowledges and agrees by accepling this Purchase Order, a} thal for any item referencing an MPO and where the terms and condltions stated In fhis
Furchase Order differ from the MPO{g} the PO lerma ar void and of no effect [unless agreed 1o in a separate writien or elegironic acknowledgment
between the Vandor and the Directas of Purchazing] end b) that where {here is no MPO referenced abave, tha Vendor agreas {o ba bound by all of the

ierms and conditions of this Purchase Ordar,




Purchase Order

DO NOT INVOICE TO THIS ADDRESS ‘.i'ur&.mgam Date Revision Fage:
i POLIC-0000001050 06/10/2003 200 4
gﬁzhzgﬂgcl;rggn Gl L Paymant Terms Fralght Terms Ship Via
Nat3g DESTINATION Comman
201 West Colfax Avanus Dapt. 304 Biver Phone Sriain
Denver, CO 80202 — Reo
United States
Phone; 720/913-9100 Fax: 720/913-8101
Vendor: O0Q00500768 Phone: 703/8210186 Fax: 703/921-0196 Ship To:
DPD CHIPS Bureau
12ING ........ usa #61423 R
6561 LOISDALE COURT Pt -
SUITE 600 United Stales
SPRINGFIELD VA 22150
United States Bill To:
DFD Finandial Servicas Bureau
1331 Chemkee Street
Foom 422
Denver CO 80204
Uniied States
Tax Exampt? ¥ Tax Exempt [D: 84-6000580 _ -
Lino- Vandor Parti/Deseriptian Mig ID Cuantity UOM PCPrice  Exutended Due Daie
Sch ! Amt

“TENMG ARD CONDITIoNG
LENERAL CORDITIONS QOF PURC HASE.
1, Mon.Exclusive; Tris Furchass Ordar ia nan-sclusiva, Cily daes nal Gudanaa any minmium pundunia cther then as provided herein

2 Inapechon id Acceptares: Vendor shall perfarm sl surdcas in accomdance with the standend of cere exercisad by highty compatant vendark who perfarm ke or similar services. City may inepact all
oods/services prior io accemance. Paymem does not sanalinng pccapience Yandor shall BIE tha cust of any INSRBErUESHENE at rRve sl Qooders ervicas that are detastive oF d0 hol Mad
spacificetizne. Cay's Txlune o accept or rejact goode/sandoes shall nol reeve vendor from s mpoasibikly kor fueh goodi/sardess thal am defecdvs or donol meet spacificalions nor imposs lagitty £n
Gilty lor such gocdaizervican. I any parl of B goaiafssnvicas am nod seaptelde te iy, Cliy may_ in addtlon io any oder donis §may have o) law oFinaquity {1) mabka a wamanty cialmg (21 repalr
ENOT MERAs e goods or substiule athar sorvicas ot Vendors esperoe, or (3) reject gnd retum the goods al Vendar's cost antior rajac] e Berdceg B Vendors sxpansa o U credit Any rejecled
gondasenvices are nol to be replaced without writen authorizabon irsm Ciiy. Bnd 8ny Such replacEmenTt shili be on s 12ma teTms and condmana conlmnad (1 Furchass Crdar,

2 Shippng. Taees and Qe Credts end Cherges: vandor shall procure 41 pemnts And licenies, pay ol chages, faces and feas, and give Bl noboes necessary ond inddemal to the fulfEmen of this
Purchass Qroer end afl costharaod have been inciuded In tha pricas ssnlaned herein. Chy SRal ret Se kb for e paymis] of lary, late charges or peralties of any natore. wecept 23 equired by
BRMEC §20-107, &l saq The prica of dl goodisemicns shall refec] gl spphcable t2x exemptions. Clly's Fegsn! Regalralion No. Is 86000580 andily Sime Regisuation Na. is 98-D2A30. Al pricing ia
FOB. dealinstian unlass otherwss spacifiad. Shipmania msl ba niarued with Ve s neme. Ihe Purchase Crder numbar. snd conlain & delivary or packing sfp. Vendar shall not Impose any charges
tor Eouing, croling, parcel pos:, Insuranca, handiing frnight, Gprass OF Qer BiMilar chargas or fesd. Varidar ahsl netdy Cly in waking ol ary price decraasss smmshatsly, st Cify shll rscsiva ihn
tenalit thereol on Bl unahipped ileme. Yendor shall comply with any addiional dellvery lerme spacied Rerein. Yendar shall be neeponaibie for te daanup and repering ol any contaminaton
{environnintel oF othenwita) of $pilege resulting from Lher didkeary Bndiar unloeding ol gaods within twenly-dour |24) hours of the conteminetien or spllage or spaner if requirad by ke Yender shall pay all
EalA8 AnouLE taxad Evitd Dy Clty G0 2Ny [andibla parsanal propdy Built inio Ha goodsfaamices. Yendor shall oblain a Certifirnla ol Evemphen irten the Siete ol Colorado Deperiment ol Revenus pnor
to the purthase of any malernls o bg el nk the goedeservems and provide 8 copy of ine Cenidlcats (g Ciy prar 1o final peyment

4. RAisk of Loss: Vandor shall banrthe fsk of [033. Inury or destructon of goods priorte delwary to Gy, Loga, njury or deslrachon shll ret ralasss Wanded from Ary obligetian hermunder

& invaice Each invaica shal Includa: (i) the purchose pdar number, (i) indindued lemizalion of the gaodafservices, (i} per unt price, exianded and totaled; (i) quanity ordemd, back anjarsd pnd
EhpEad. [vi B8N Nveics NUMDST ond date; () onderng depanmant’y namg and “ship K" address; end (vil) agaed upan paymant (emns et forth harein.

& Faymenl: Paymeni shall be ubjact 1o City's Prompl Peyment Grdnance O R M.C. § 20-107. al-4aq AN8" Criy ACGETS tha gOCTS/SErdces City'S paymen| obIigations hensundar. whither ditacl of
contingant, khall extand only 13 fhund® 2ppropdaled by the Dedrer City Coundil lor the purposa of this Purchase Qndar ancumibsrad for the purpase of this Purchaae Order and palinto tha Treasury of
Cty. Wandar BEknowianges finl; (i) City doee nol by (N Purcnase Oroer, imesoCably pledoa priden| cash reerves for poyments (0 fulure fiscal vears; ard Ll) tis Punchasa Dirder 1 nol intended |
aeats 0 mullple-Secal yaar direc! of inderaci dabil or linandal obligalian al Clty City may setclf ageingt any gaymenls due to Vendor army cleims andior credits i may have pgainst Vandor under Bhis
Purchase Order

7. smengmeniyiChanges: Only te Menager of Ganar Services or his delngeh i1 suthcnized 1a changs of amend s PUthass Oroer Sy 8 Fomal witthan changs oree Aty Chandgs o amendmand thal
wauld couse the eppnapale payable unger this Purchase Order to axceed the Bmoum approprialed and encumbeed lor this Purehase Order s axprassly prohititag and af no effect. Vendor shall verify
thal thet emoun] appropriabed snd srcambeaed |3 suffoemnt I ver any inceass in sl due (0 canges aor smandmenls. Gy serdees provided wilhout Juch vartfcalon ah providad ot Wendors risx
Tha vendor has na suthanty 1 nd Cily on any contractol metis

2 Wervanly' Wendor warrenls and gusrantsen to Clty that ol pooda fumithed under ties Purches s Ordor ere frea from defects in workanardhip and maleriols, one merchantob e and fi " t1e putpolsd for
which thay Bre 15 ba ussd For ary oods fumished undar Ihis Purcha e Qrdar which bacame defectiva within twelwe {12) months junlass clherwisa specilled) alter daks of recelpt by Oy, Vendor shall
alhar. o Ciry's slaczion ond to Ciry's nalisfactlon, remedy sy o ol dirkacts oF MgIBES INa defoctive qoods oI no axpranas i City willon saven [7] days of mceipt of he detective geods o mcoept the
cafictive godd fo ol crydit aned peyment of eny retum shipping cherges, Yendor ahall be fully respongible for any and pll wamanty work, rogardiess of third peny wartanly eoveraga, Yendar shall fumizh
addilninal @r raplacsmant pars ot tha sarrs pricel crncddicns srd ypeciicelions delnexted heman.

€. IndemndficationLimiiston al Llabilhy: Yendor skall indsmnity andg heid hanrieas Clly (including but not knited t i employaes, stacted nnd appointsd offcals agends end mpresentalivas) ngernd @y
and gl las3as [induding withaul Hmulation, loas of uae and cosls of covar), belility. damege. daine. dememds, acions endfor procaedings. and all costs and expenses connaciet: tharewdth {including
il Kmiration stomeys” 1284) al arisa oul of of reddsa o ary claim of infnngameni of petent, Irademea, compighl, ede secrat or oher imellectusl proparty right releted to lhia Purchere Drder or that
arg causad by 0r ihe result of any acl o omissian of Vendar. lls agants. suppliers, employess. or mp‘asmﬁﬁm Wandors obigalon Ial nat Bpply © any liaklity of damages wivich reult $olaly fom the
nagiigence of Caly, Clty shall nol be Neble for any consequential incidenial, indimd, spedal, liznce, or punitive damagas or far any (0t podls or mvenuas. reperiass of the lagal thadry undss which
such Bablllty i= aasaried inno avent shall Cliy's agpregale llabiity excead the agmaed upon cost iof hoss gooousernca s LRI Nbv B Seciystsd by Dty urce this Puchess Orer up o the Tolal
Purchass Oroer Amaunl. Nohwilnsiandng erylnng conreined IR Wis Purchase Omer i the conerary, City in noway (3milt or waise tha righls, mmunres and proteeihbns poonddsd by C RS 5 24-10-101
ot 3ag.

10. Tanmination: Cety vy terminele thin Purchasas Order, (n whols of inper, al any time ond for any reason immediately UPIn whiten NOLice K Vendor. In th avant of suth & tanminetion, City's aole
Egbdity shall be limied (o payment of 1he Bmaunt dus far fe goodsfssvices sccapied ty Cily. VEndanr BCAnowiaapas 0ve nokd nerenl in this termination for Convenienca and expreaily Aceapls them.
Terminaton by Cly enall nal constitula 8 waiver of By ciaimd Cily may heve agains! Vandor,

11 Imerarernca. Vendor arall nolfy Iha Degcleys of Pruichasing inredialaly of ary mondition thet may imtefere with the parformenca of Vender's o ligntions under tks Punchaas Order and confirm such
natfcatian in wnleg within bwermiy-fowr (24; hours. Cliy's failung 12 respond ta amy sueh natica sheil in na wey Bet B3 & warver of By riphts oF remedies iy may peLiang

12, Ve, Choies of Low amd Disputes: Verue for ol legel sctons enall e inthe Cratmat Coure in and &8 iy and Courty of Damer, Stas of Calovade, and shall be dovempd by 1ha laws of mesuleol'
Colorade es wadl 21 the Chaner and Revisad Municipal Coda, niled, reguiations. Exacubive Ordors, and fecal mudes of Clip. Al gispatas shall b reschved by administrelive heading, pursuan to
prcardun datablishac by O R M C §55-108 Cimcior of Puchasing shall render tha Enal dslunrllnndun

1. Assignment'No Thind Pany Senefliclery: Vendor snall nol 238N or subcontracd any of ik ngh's or chligahona uncar this Purchass OMmoer Wilout R &nLen corssm of City. 10 e Swent Ciry pedTmitl



Purchase Order

DO NOT INVOICE TO THIS ADPBRESS Pg:'l‘gm“ Order Date Revision ';aﬂr“:
C -p0D0001 050 05HD/2003 of 4
ity and County of Denver Payment Terms Frelght Terms Ship Via
Purchasing Division Net3d DESTINATION Gommon

201 West Colfax Avenue Dept.304 Buyer Phone Qrigin

Denver, CO 80202 . REG
Linited States
Phona: 720/913-B100 Fax: 720/013-3104

Vendor: 0000050076 Phane: 703/821-0195 Fax' 70%/924-0196 Ship To:

DPD CHIFS Bureau
1331 Cherokes Sireat

12ING ........ use #51423

6551 LOISDALE COURT B et
SUITE 600 Unitad States
SPRINGFIELD VA 22150

United Stales &I To:

OFD Financlal Senvices Bureau
1331 Cherokee Sirest

Rpom 422

Denver GO 80204

Unhad States
Tax Exempl? Y Tax Exempt ID: 84-GR00580
Line- Vandor Part#/Description Mig D Cuaniity UOM PO Price Extandaed Dua Data
Sch Amt

EN BEEIGNMEn] gr suheonrecr, Vender sRE contnue 1006 (abis under Tull Fuchase Omar and any permiled a33ignos or §UR-ORTRCIor Shal ba Douns By ThS (a3 BT GO IBoNS COrBam &d Netem.

This Furcha e Qroer b nteradad gclaly for the teneft of Cliy Brd Vendor with ng third pany benefciadas
14, Motice: Natices shall be mads by Yender lo tha Oirectar of Punchiting end by City Ly Vardar st th sddndies prossgds] herein, inownling sl reglalarsd, return rece|m requasted.

15. Complianca \With Léws: Wandar shall abaands and camply with &l feders], stale, county, city and olher laws, codes, ordnances, nies, regul pbovs e eaeoutve orders reletad Ip s parDmmancs Lrder
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gl oF wigrfircikbln by @ court of compateni |urisdician, the valdty of the rempining porbons er provisions shall net be afiscsd H fie Jmar of City and Vandor can e s,

18, Gurvival All teme and ssndilons of tris Puionase Oroer which by B nidure maat swrylve lemest enfargistion shall so sordva. Without Bmiling te ompoing, Yengdar's insurance, wamanty snd
indamnity cbigalions shal survive for the relsvent wamandy of stanutes of limitalon panod pies the lima necassary i fully msolue 2ny carma, makters or actiona bagun within that period. Bonds nhat
Syive B4 (ong 6 any wamanly pariod

18 o Construdion Ageinst Drafing Party: Mo prosdgion of this Purchese Orer sned) B2 cnatruad againal the drafisr

20, Stenrs of VandonOwnarship of Work Product: \endor |5 an indepsndent comtracior rdiinegd on o condreciual besis to perform sandces for a limlted peried of dme as sesoribed in Section 8.1 1€ix) of
tne Charter of City Vendor and il3 empoyees am nol amployess or aticem of City under Chapder 18 of the DR M . for sny purpose whateaever Al goods. daftveratles, hardwars, softwara, plang,
drarwinga, reponis, sutmitaly and 68 other documents or Ihinga lrmishad 1o Gy by vangor phall become and ara ihe gopedy of Cily, withoul restriction,

21, Aecards and Audits. Vendor shipll makmain for thrad (3 years atef fing poyménl hareunder, el prrinent books, documents. papens e records of Yendor irvehving trensactons related o this
Purchs Qroar. snd City Shilt Raws B night 10 inspec end copy e sama

2 Remadiasiitaler g ramedy $ptifiad heren shall [imt any ather nphls and remediaa of Gily al law or |0 eguity Ma waiver of By braach shall be conarued a3 8 walver of any sthar hreach.

23, N Disserimination in Employmant. \endor 1hall not miule 2 him . cischame. promole ar gamals. oF i diserimingla in matiars of compensabon aganst ary parion othersine qualifed solely because
of race, color. religion, nagonel orgin, gander. age, mililary slakus. seruml cieniaton, marntal stales, o pivysiend or mantal disabllity; snd Vendor §hod inge the f0regaing provision it mny sub&Inkacs

RarsLrdar,

24 Usa, Possossion or Sate of Alconod or Onugs: Yendor shall ccoparsia and comply with e provislons of Execativa DIrger 84, Vinlatian may fesutt in ity tatminating thin Puchase Dirder or barring
Viandor from City faciities o from perticipating in Clty oparations,



Purchase Order

DO NOT INVOICE TO THIS ADDRESS Purchase Order Dale Revision Page:
POLIC-0000001050 0/ 0/2003 dof 4
City an_d Co_uln_ty L Paymant Tarms Fraight Tarms. Ship Via
Purchasing Division Nel30 DESTINATION Comon
201 West Colfax Avenue Dept. 304 Buyer Phone Ongin
Denver, CG 80202 2L | REG
United States ' -
Phone: 720¢913-8100 Fax: 720/913-8101
Vandor: 000DDS0076 Phone: 703/921-0195  Fax; 703/921-01 Ship Ta:
" — & e - DPO CHIPS Bureau
1331 Cherokee Street
12 INC ... use #81423 Room §10
6551 LOISDALE COURT Denver CO 80204
SUITE B00 United States
SPRINGFIELD VA 22150
United States Bill Te:
DFD Financlal Services Bureau
1331 Cherokee Street
Room 422
Denver CO 80204
United States
Tax Exampt? Y Tax Exempt ID: 84-6000580
Lime- Vandor Part®/Description Mg ID Quantily UOM FOD Prica Extended Dusa Date
Seh Amt

25 Gon®id of Imimreat: Mo empiayea ol iy shall lave By porianal o BErancial aterast i i gacdasanican Snambnd in s Purshaaa Crear 208 Vandor 3hni nat fim o Confract for 3anices mmy
smpioyos or cfizar af Sy which woulkd ba in vclotian af City's Code of Etnies, DR M C §2.57_ el seg or tho Craner §§ 128, 129 and 1212

26 Advertizing and Public Discloyure: Varsdor shall not reierencs the pocdy/ssnsicss prowiced hersunder n sny of il sdvertising ar public relrtion s melarisls withoul firt oblalning the weitten spproval =7
tha Menager ol Genaral Servicas

27 NQ EMPLOYMENT OF ILLEGAL ALIENS T FERFORM WIRK, LNDER THE AGREEMENT 2 This Agrmemen is subject 1o Divislon 5 of Adics IV of Chapler 20 of the Demier Rewigsd Muricpal
Coda, and By amarwdmanis [Ihe "Cerifeation Omlinanca"y. b The Cankrariar caridies that (1) AL A e of s axeva b of IWe A gresmant, il doad nol khweing(y amploy or comnand wadth 2n iBsgal alidn.
whiz will perfamm wark under this Agreement. [2) ILwlll paric:pale in the E-Weniy Frogram, as defawad in § 8 17 5-1043.7), CR &, (o confimm he employment glapbitty of all employess whoe ara ngwly
tered for amployment ta parform work under thia Agreemend. ¢. The Contracior also agrees and represents that | 1} 1| zhall nol knowingly smploy or contract with an ilagul alien to parform work under the:
Agraament. {2) 't sl not#nler it & torirdct wilh 2 sub Rard or sulk thal fails to carlify ta the Contractor Whal it shell ngl knowingly emeloy o cantrect with an Hlegel aien o parfom wok
untked me Agreoment. (3) it has confimed the emplovment aligioiity of ol employeas who &re newly haod for amployment (o pecform wod urder Ui Agreament. through pardpabon in te E-varty
Progem. [4) 1l s prehikited from using the E-Verify Program procedures o undarishe pre-employmeni sereening of |ob appiicants while performing ite obligations under the Agresmant, and thel othensise
recqueras Ihe Contraciar to comaly with any end &2 lederal requiernants raedaled Lo use of he E-Verfy Program incdmg, by way of saampla. all program requiremenls relaled lo amployes nolfcalnn and
peepprenton of amployas dghis.

[5] 1l it opdlainy ectual krowledga thal a suboonsullant o subconieolor paforming work undar b Agrsemant knowlngly smpioys or conlracts wilh an illagal align, 7 will noldy such subeanaultant or
Eubeontmtar and 1e Cily within thvee 3] days. Ths Contrarior will 21S0 e mieals Sudh subeansulan! of sutieanlrazios if wiltin Ires (3] daya aler Such nobcs tha suboonauilant o subsontractor
doee nol alop employing o esnifeting with tha Begal ahan, unlaya cuning such three-dey pariod tha subansullant or submeniracion provides nfarmalion I gsmblish thet the smboonsultont or
fubcortracicd Nas Nal knowingh employed oF contfasied wilh &0 iBagal alien {5} 1 will comph with any reasonabile Rquist imade i e cruta of an Mveshigalon by Lw Coloreda Depanmen of Labor
End Emgloyment undar puthanty of § 817, 5-102(5). GR.S, or tha City Author, under authorty of D.A.M C, 20-80.3. d. Tha Cantractor is lkiebiz for any vialationa as proviced In the Cenificaton Ondinancs,
I Conlracor Waistas any provieon of this 3acuch or T Cartticetion Qirenance, the Chy may laminats Wnl Agraement for & Draach of Ine AQRHITANL. I tha AQrESMEnt (1 5o 'aminsted, e Contractor
shall ba rabla for nchued and consaquaniel damages to ha Cdy  Any such laminakon &f a contract dua ko a violabion ol Lhis secion ortha Cortficolon Ovdinanca may also, ot I discration of tha Sdy
corailute Qroungs. for d5quallfying Conracion $om Subriiting bids Oe propasals . Arlure CONTDcts with tha City

28 |n order la racaive paymend, 4 cargleie arad responaive inveica must be submitted ea requined by tha City's Pramgt Peyment Creirence Anrde il of Crepter 20. DRM S, which includes derty
siating the City-generpted purchaes order or contraci number on the irvoice and compdying with the City's inveicing instructions, incuding delkvery of the invcica 1a the proper City officlal or agency

Unautheorized




From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 2:21 PM

To: Zamora, Sherl - DPD <Sheri.Zamarm@denvargov.org>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Natebook

Thank you very much for your help with this. | appreciate it.

Chrls Gray | Erlme Analyst

E" ,.D‘EE,!“E“E Cenver Police Department | Major Crimaes Dlvision
Fhang: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-813.7007
chrigtopher. gray@denvergoy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Alf informatian, anakysis, data, and methodalogy included herein are considered Dfficial Products of
Work, awned by the sgurce of information and hald for che benefit of the publle. ro information contalned herein may be
duplicated, reproduced, or disserninated withaut the express permission of the author and she Denver Police Department. Any
informatien cantained hergin should be verified ariar to taking any action. This e-mail may contain taw enforcement - confidential
infarmation. It is intended only for the use of the mdividual or entity named above. If you are nat the intended recplang, you are
natified that any disclosure, capying, distelbution, electronlc storage or use of this cammunication is prohiblted. IFyou received this
communication in errer. please natify me immadiately by e-mail, attaching the original messags, and delete the original messape
from your computer, and amy netwark 1o which your computer is connected.

From: Zamora, Sheri - DPD

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Altached is all the information I was able to locate regarding the purchase of Analyst's
Notebook.

Even though the comments say that the software was purchased with HIDTA funds, the
accounting information indicates it was actually purchased July 2003 with a Federal Block
Grant. Hope this helps you.

=Sheri

Sheri Zamora | Accounting Technician, Financlal Services Division
E % DENVER Panver Police Dept | City and Gounly of Denver
| nawswanory  720.993.6029 Phongs | 720,913.7045 Fax

Sheil.Zamora @ denvesgov.org






——0Original Appointment--—

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 8:05 AM

To: 'Matthew } Haggard/Bethesda/IBi'

Subject; Accepted: Invitation: Matt and Chris to discuss recent developments re proposal {Jun 2 01:30
PM EDT in Matt to call Chris on his cell}

When: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where: Matt ta call Chris an his cell






--—--Original Appointment-----

From: Matthew J Haggard/Bethesda/i1BM [mailta:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com]

Sent: Friday, lune 05, 2015 11:15 AM

To: Matthew J Haggard/Bethesda/IBM; Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: Rescheduled: Matt and Chris to discuss recent develapments re proposal (Jun 11 01:30 PM EDT
in Matt to call Chris on his cell)

When: Thursday, June 11, 2015 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where: Matt tc call Chris on his cell







From: Matthew ) Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com]

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher Gray@denvergov.org>
Ce: Pat Staley <Pat.Staley@hlue-light.co>

Subject: Analyst Notebook quote to Chris at Denver PD

Hi Pat,

Allow me to introduce you to Chris of the Denver Polica Dept. Chiis and his team are long lime ANB
users (13 yrs or 50) and use the tool primarily for

They are cuirently on version 7. As | menuonea, someone on Chrig’ team wasfis angaged with
someone from BlueLight in a conversation around training. Wera you able to find out who?

ln the more immediate term, Chris is speaking with the powers that be about getting funding approved for
a new license purchase [o allow the dapartment access to additional functionality in the latest release of
ANB v. 8.8.11. Would you mind providing Chris wilh a guale for the following products?

perrrnr Qfy 2
periniL Oty 2

Chris is speaking with his Commander next week to determine funding and which direction they would
lika to ga.

Thanks,
Matl

Matthew Haggard
Account Representstive
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

oup:/www. linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

IBM Intelligent
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From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:00 Al

To: Pat Staley <Pat.Staley@blue-light.co>

Subject: RE: Analyst Noteboak quote to Chris at Denver PD

Pat,
A quote for just the software will be good.

Thank you,

Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
=4 E_E&‘,X.Fuﬁ Denver Police Department | Mator Crimes Division
Fhone: 720-213-6773 | Fax: 730-613-2007
h

CONFIDENTIALITY HOTICE: All information, analysis, data, and methodologyincluded hereln are consfdered Officlal Products of
Work, awned by the source al information and held far the benefit of the public. No Information cantained herein may be
duplicatad, reproduced, ar disseminated withaut the exprass permission of the author and the Denver Folice Department. Any
information cantalned herein should be verifiad prior ta taking any action, This e-mail may cantain law enforcement - confidentlal
information. Itis mtended only for the use of the ingividual or entity named abowve. [Fyou are not the intended reciplent, you are
notified that any disclosure, copying, distributlon, electronic storage ar use aFthis communicatian Is prohibited. ¥ you received this
rommunication in errar, please notify me immediately by e:mail, attaching the orlginal message, and delete the original massage
from yaur computer, and any netwark ta which your computar |5 cannected.

From: Pat Staley [mailto:Pat.Staley@blue-light,

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 8:19 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A

Cc: Brian Graack; Matthew J Haggard

Subject: RE: Analyst Notebook quote to Chris at Denver PD

Thanks Chris,

We have the quote ready to go for approval from our corporate office as soan as | hear back from youl
Pat

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA [mailto:Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:14 AM

To: Pat Staley
Subject: RE: Analyst Notebook quote to Lhris at Denver PD

Hi Pat,
I will speak with my director today about it. | think she had a training scheduled, but don't know the
details. At this time, | think not adding it would be fine. | will see her in a couple of hours and then be

able ta get back ta you.

Thank you and if you need to call, my number is listed below.



Chils Gray | Crime Apalyst
-3 E,EEXE,E Genver Polke Department | Major Erimes Division
Phouer 721)- 913 6??2 | Fax: 720-913-7007

christopher.grayifdenvemoy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysis, data, and meathodolagy included herein are considered Officiel Froducts of
Work, owned by the source of information and held for the benefis of the public. No infermation contained herein may he
duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated withaut the exprass parmisclon of tha author and the Denver Police Deparlment. Any
infarmation contained herein should be varllied prior to taking any action. This e-mail may contain law enforcement - confidential
information. It is intendad anly for the use of the individual or edtity named abeve. If you are not the intended reciplent, you ara
notified that any disclosure, <opying, distributian, elactranic storage or use of this communicatioi is probibited, # you received this
communicateoa in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the eriginal message, and delete the original message
from your camputer, and any network Lo which vour computer is connected.

From: Pat Staley [mailto:Pat.Staley@blue-light .co]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:27 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Cc: Matthew 1 Haggard; Brian Graack,

Subject: RE: Analyst Notebaok guote to Chris at Denver PD

Matt, thanks for the intraduction! Chris, would you be locking for any training to go along with thase
licenses? We are in the process of finishing the guote and | wanted to make sure | included it if it was
something you might be interested in.

Thanks,
Pat

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Cc: Pat Staley

Subject: Analyst Notebook quate to Chris at Denver PD¥

Hi Pat,

Allow ma to introduce you to Chris of the Denver Police Depl Chris ana‘ his team are leng time AMNB
users (13 yrs or 50) and use the tool primarily for

. Thay are currently on version 7. As | meitioned, swneone on Ghris' team was/is engaged with
samewn e from Bluelight in a conversation around training. Were you able to find out wha?

In the more immediate term, Chris is speaking with the powers that be about getting funding approved for
a new license purchase o allow the departmant access to additional functionality in the latest release of
ANB v. 8.9.11. Would you mind providing Chris with a quote far the following products?

popriiy Ciy 2
popzHLL Qly 2

Chris is speaking with his Commander next week to determine funding and which direction they would
like to go.

Thanks,
Matt



- m A WAy orE R ME =T Ew-

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

http://www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sale
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.






From: Matthew | Haggard [mallto:matt.haggard @us.Jbm.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:05 A

To: Gray, Christapher P - Police Department - C5A <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.orgs
Subject: RE: 12 Analyst Notebook

Have a lunch from 11:30-1 in Lane Tree hut open on sither side of that. Let me know what works best for
yau.

Are you slill available to speak in 20 minutes or so?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard

Account Representative

180 Safer Planet

301.803.6542 cffice
cell

http/www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

IBM Intelligent
O]:E'ICIHCI!’IS Cenler
Tor Smarisy Citles

Cogrd naly your l:?zl:::ﬂvll

' '

From; "Qray, Christopher P - Police Depardment - CSA" <Christopher. I
To Matthew J Haggard/BelhesdafiBh & 1I2MUS

Date: 0B/11/2015 10:12 AM

Subject: RE: i2 Analysi Nolgbrok

Hi Matt,

Wednesday would work, Do you have a time in mind?



%‘k DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
ﬂ' TH MILE BOH £ITY Denver Folice Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-513-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007

christopher.arayvi2denveraoy, org

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysls, data, and methadalogy included herein are considerad Official Proaduets of Work, owned by the
source of Informatlon and beld for the berefit of the public. No Infarmation contained herein may be duplicated, reproducad, or dissaminated witheut
the express permisslon of the author and the Denver Palice Department. &ny information contained hareln should be varified prior to teking any action.
This e-mail may cantain law enforcement - confidantlal informatian. It is imended only for the use of the individua) or enthy named sbave, if you are not
the intended recipient, you ara notified that any distlosure, copying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this communication is prohibited. I you
received this cammunication In error, please notify me mnmediately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and deleta the original message fram your
tomputer, and any network to which yaur computer |s connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 140, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hay Chris,

Looks lika Il be in Denver Tues-Thurs of next week. Have a few minutes o meet?

Matthaw Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.802.6542 office

. cell

neprewww. inkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard

IEM Intelligenl
Opeiations Center
ior Smarier ClHas
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From. “Gray, Chrislopher P - Pofice Dapantment - CSA" «<Christophar. Gray & derergov.orgs
To Malthew J HaggardBethesdadBM € IBMUS

Dale: 06052015 10:46 AM

Subject: RE: {2 Analysi Notebogk

Hey Matt,

before you call, the commander that would make the decision is out an vacation. 1 didnt know and didn’t get a
chance to speak with her prier ta her leaving. Once she gets back in, | will let you know and we can re-schedule at
that time.

| didn’t want ta take up any of your time unnecessarily,

B’é DENVER Chiis Gray | Crime Analyst

TIE RELE FAOH GITY Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone; 720-913:-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christapher.gray@denvergoy.qrm

CONFIDENTIALITY NGTICE: All information, analysls, data, and methadatagy included herein are considered Official Products of Work, owned by the
source of Informatlon and held for the benefit of the poblc. Ne Informatton contained heealn may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express permission aof the author and tha Denver Police Departmant. Any infermation contalned herein should be verifled prior ta taking any action.
Thig g-mall may contain law enforcemant - canfidentlal imformation, 1t Is intendad only for tha usz of the Individual or antity named ahove. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are nollfied that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronlc starage ar use of this communicatian is prohibited. I you
recelved this commurication in error, plesse notify me immediately by e-mall, attaching the original message, and delele 1he original message fram your
computer, 3nd any network to which your computer s connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt,
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

haggard@us. bm.com]

Chris,

Didn't get a chance to speak with you this week regarding the pricing | sant aver and what all neads to be
updated. Can | give you a quick call on Monday? Have a nice weekend.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

hitp:www linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: kizthew J Hagpand/Bathasdas Bk

To: *Gray, Christopher P - Police Deparimant - CSA* <Christophar.Giray @ denvem ov.om=
Co: “Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing” <Lisa. Schwoob@ denvemoy. o=

Date: 0572002015 03:21 PM.

Subject: RE: i2 Analysi Notehook

Christopher and Lisa,

Below, please find the quote requested for i2 Analyst Notebook and the ESRI Gonnector. 1f there is a
preferred business partner you wish to pracure through, please provida me with thair contact information.
As you know, our business partners are typically able to quote prices a few points below IBM.

This guote will have to be amended, as | included both the premium and standard version of i2 Analyst

Notebook. Please let me know which version you would like to keep. | will follow up with you to ensure
everything is accurate and determine next steps. | look farward to warking with you both to ensure the

entitltements are delivered in a timsly manner.

[attachment "Denver Police Dapartment - ANB Quots from IBM 5.20.15.doc” deleted by Maithew J
Haggard/Bethesda/|BM]

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Reprezentative
IBM Safer Planat
301.803.6542 office

cell

http:/fwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhacgard
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From: “Gray, Christopher P - Polica Department - CSA® <Christapher.Graydl deanvsrgay arg-
To: Maithew J HaggardBelhesda/IBM @1BMUS

Dala: 05/11/2015 11:47 AM

Subject: RE: 2 Analyst Nalehiook

Mait,

I need to reschedule the call. 'm bogged down in a couple of projects that have to be completed today. Do you
hava time later this week?

I looked at the SDK info and dan’t reatly have any questions on it other than cost. 'm not sure if that's a route we
want to go right now anyway since our data is a bit dispersed.

The only guestion | do have is about the connection ta if there is one. The last time ] tested the
connection, it wasn’t useful for us. i haven’t heard if there is an update to that process, or if it remains the same.

Thank you,
% DENVER Chris Gray | Crlme Analyst
THE MILE HMW T Denver Palice Department | Major Crimes Divislon

Phone; 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-513-7007
christepher.gray@denvergov.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Allinformation, anakysis, data, and methodology included hereln are corsidered Oficiat Products of Wark, owned by the
source of nformaltion and held For the benefit of the public, Mo infarmation contained heretn may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminatad without
the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Deparument. Any Infarmation contained hereln should be warified priar to taking any action.
This e-mail may contaln kw enforcement - confldential information. It Is ntendad anly for the use of the Individual or entity named sbove. IF you ara nat



the intended reciplznt, you are notified that any disclosure, capying, ditribution, electronic storage or use af this communicatian i prohibited. |F you
received this cammunicationin error, plaase natify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the original messaga, and delete B original massage from your
compuier, afd any natwork 10 which your computer is connercted.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.hagaard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wadnesday, May 06, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Just sent you an invite for Friday. After you review the links, let me know if you have any technical
questions you'd like answared on the call. Would like to get a formal quote over to yourseli and Lisa by
next week,

Matthew Haggeard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Flanet
an1.803.6542 office

'-‘ call

htip://’www linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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Fram: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Dapanment - CSA" «<Chiiglopher. Gray & denvergov.args
Ta Matthew .| Haggard/Bathesda/1BM @IBMUS

Dale: 05/05/2M 5 05:02 PM

Subjoct RE: i2 Anaiys1 hiatebook




I have a training on Friday afternoon, but am available around 10am MDT.

Also, could you let me know the cast for annual maintenance? It's easier to write it into the budget at the outset
than to try to get the funding later on.

Thank you,
E" DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
THg ML HNOH CITY Denver Police Departmant | Major Crimes Division
Fhone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
chry har.qra il V.Or

CONFIRENTIALITY NOTICE: All infarmation, analys!s, data, 3nd methodology Included herekn are considered Official Products of Work, owned by the
source of information and beld lor the kenelit of the publlc, No information contained heceln may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express permission af the author and the Denver Pollce Deparimam. Any Information contained herein shauld be veriffed prior to taking any action.
This e-mall may contain law enforcement - confidantial Infarmation. Itis intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are nat
the Intended raciplent, you are rotified that any disclosure, capying, distribution, alsctranlc storage or use of this communicztion is prohibited. [fyou
received this communication in error, please notify me Immediately by e-mall, attaching the original message, and deleta the original messaga from your
computer, and any network to which your computer Is connected.

From: Matthew ) Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.cam]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C54

Cc: Troy S Darrington

Subject: Re: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Sorry to be so late in getting back to you. Had to align some resources intarnally 1o get answers to a few
of the questions we discussed.

Hare is somea high-level Info and budgatary pricing an both the SDK plug-in and the ESRI connector.
Would it make sense for you hop on a call with myself and one of our technical specialists to answer any
additional questions you have? Plaasa let me know.,

hitpfwanw-03.ibm.com/software/praducts/en/analysls-notebook-sdk

*SDK pricing to be delivarad at a iater datg

http:/fwww-03.ibm.com/software/products/en/analysts-notebook-gsri

IBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBOOK CONNECTOR FOR ESA| CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12
MONTHE= 51,292 sach

The following is some budgetary pricing on i2 Analyst Notebook in bath aur Cencurrent and Premium
Goncurrent offerings. Feel free to multiply x5 or x8 for a rough estimate of what any number of licanses
would cost. Mote the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for being a
Govamment entity:

Part Description: 18M 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBOOK CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + 8W
SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = $5,647 gach

Part Description: IBM 12 ANALYSTS NCTEBOOK PREMIUM CONCURRAENT USER LICENSE
+ SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORAT 12 MONTHS = 517,340 each



Do you hava a few minutes on Friday for a quick call to discuss? Please let me know and | will send out
a calendar invite.

Thanks,
Matt

e O EEEEE E W R R R EmEE

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planat
301.303.5542 office
* oall
hitp://www,linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA" <Chrisiopher. Grav@danvargov.orgs
To: Matithaw J HaggamBethesda]18M @1BMUS

Date: D4/30/2015 03:05 FM

Subjecl:  Ra: &2 Analyst Notehaok

Hey, I'm out again make sure to call me on my cell phone please

Sent from my phone



----- Reply message -----

From: "Matthew J Haggard” <matt.haggard@us.ibm.com>

To: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing" <Lisa, Schwoob @ denvergov.orgs
Cc: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA"
<Christopher.Gray@ denvergov.org:

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2015 3:33 PM

Linda - thanks for forwarding Chris' info.

Chris - Do you have a few minutes on Thursday ic talk? Let me know a good lime and | will give yau a
ring on your cell.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safar Planat
301.803.6542 office
918.417.0742 cell

http:/fwww. linkedin.com/in/matthewhagpard
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From: *Schwaab, Lise A, - Licensing® <Lisa. Schwooh @ danvergay.orgs=

Ta: “Gray, Chiistopher P - Polica Department - CSA” <Christopher.Gray @ danvargev.amgs
Ce: Matthew J HaogandBalhesda| BM @IBMUS

Dale: 04/29/2015 02:48 FM

Subject: RE: i2 Analysl Nolehaok




Hi Chiris,

| am copying Matthew Haggard 5o that he can give you a call on your cell phone (see below). | think it best he
speak with you to distuss the i2 Analyst Notebook. If Matthew provides you with a quote please be sure to copy
me too.

Thanks,
bl Lisa Schwoob | IT Managamenl Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
i Technology Samvices | City and Caunly of Denvar
720.337.4373 Phone
DERYER Lisa Schwooh@danvergav.ong| Dial 3.1.1 far City Sevites

Fad

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:03 AM

Ta: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

I'd be happy to speak with them, I will be in and out of the office all day, sc if they'd like to speak,
please give them my cell number.

I do have some questions for the Rep as well.
Thank you for taking care of this.

Chris Gray | Ceime Analyst

Denver Police Department | Robkbery/Homicide Unit
Phore! 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7062
christogpher gray@denvergoy. are

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Al information, analysis, data, and methodalopy included hergin are considered OfNelal Products of Wark, cwned by the
source gl information and held for the benefit of the public. No infarmation cantained herein may be duplicatad, repraduced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the author and the Denver Police: Department. Any information contained herein should be verified priorto taking any acilon.
This e-mall may tontain law anforcement - canfidential information. itis intended only for the use af the individual ar entity named abave. i you are not
tha intendad recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copymg, distribution, electronic storage ar use of this.communication is prohibited. Hyou
recaived this communication i error, please notify me mmediately by e-mall, attaching the ariginal message, and deletz the original message fram your
computer, and any netwaik to which your computer is connected.




—---Original Appointment---—

Fram: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 3:33 PM

To: 'Matthew J} Haggard/Bethesda/IBM'

Subject: Accepted: Invitation: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet (Jun 17 10:00 AM MDT in Location nearby
Chris' office TBD)

When: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-07:00} Mountain Time {US & Canada).
Where: Location nearby Chris' office TBD






From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD <Chris.Wyckoff@denvergov.org>
Subject: FW: i2 ANB+ Esri quote

Swallow your coffee before you open the attachment

ﬁ DEMNVER Chriz Gray | Srime Analyst

THEL ML HIOH CITY Denver Police Department | Major Crintes Divisipn
Fhone; 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007

christapher. aray@danvergoy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All informatian, analysls, data, and methodology included herein are considered Officizl Products of
Work, pwned by the source of Informatlon and heid {or the benefit of the public. Noirformation contained hergin may be
duplicated, reproduced, ar disseminated without the express permissian of the author and the Denver Pollce Dapartment. Any
information cantained herein should ke verified pricr ta taking any action. This &-mail may contaln law enforcement - confidantlal
Information. It is intanded only Fer the use of the individual or entity namad above. if you are not the intended racipient, you are
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronic starage or use of this eommunication is prohibited. If you received this
communication in errar, plaase notlfy me immedlatedy by a-mall, attaching the originat message, and delate the original message
frem your camputer, and any nebwark ko which your computer is ronnected.,

From: Pat Staley [mailto:Pat.Staley@blue-light.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 8;53 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA,

Cc: Matthew ) Haggard; Frank Scalla; Brian Graack
Subject: i2 ANB+ Esri quote

Good Morning Chris,

Attached you will find the quote for the software you requested. If you have any questions please give
ma a call ar send me a note and | will do my best to answer or find the answers for you.

| am sura that Brian will be following up with the training information as well,

Warmest Regards,

Pat Staley
Sales Manager

Blue Light LLC
2015 Valleygate Drive, Suite 201
Fayetteville, NC 28304

Work Mobile: 1-919 414-8825
Dffice: 1-919-436-4176

Email; pat.staley@blue-light.co



Youl [T

il |

Proklem Solved

UL L

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may conlain proprietary information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprictary information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 10:42 P

To: Matthew | Haggard <matt.haggard @us.ibm.com>
Cc: Troy S Darrington <darrington @us.lhm.com:
Subject: Re: Accepted: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet

11 or shorlly after would work. Same place? We try to keep our meetings to an hour.
If it runs, 1 can text you.
Does that work fir you?

Sent from my phone

--— Reply message -—

From: "Maithew J Haggard” <matt.haggard @ us.ibm.com>
To: “Gray, Christophar P - Police Department - CSA"
<Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>

Cc: "Troy S Darmingten' <darrington @ us.ibm.coms
Subject: Accepted: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet

Date: Tue, Jun 16, 2015 2:51 PM

Hey Chris,

How early in the day can you meet after your 10:007? It tumns out Troy and I do not have a lunch
meeting as we originally thought.

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 16, 20135, at 9:40 PM, Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
<Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org> wrote:

Matt,

| hope this doesn't find you too late. |'ve been scheduled a meeting at 10 with
command.

| know you have to be somewhere around naon in the tech center. If you still have time
after that, | can meet.

| greatly apologize for the inconvenience and the late notice.



Sent from my phone

----- Reply message -----

From: "Matthew J Haggard® <matt.haggard @ us.ibm.com:
To: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA"
<Christopher.Gray @denvergov.org>

Cce: "Troy S Darmington” <darrington @ us.ibm.coms
Subject: Accepted: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meat

Date: Tue, Jun 16, 2015 5:37 PM

Greal. See you there at 10,
Sent from my iPad

On Jun 16, 2015, at 4:10 PM, Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
«<Christopher.Gray@denversov.ora> wrote:

Yeah,

There is a shop called Metropolis at 300 W 11" Ave. Denver 80204.
It's on the corner of 11 and Cherokee.

Sorry for the delay in responding.

<image00T1.)pg= Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
Denver Police Departmeant | Majer Crmes Dvison
Phong: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christpphér,arav@denvergany.on

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysis, data, and melhodalogy Included herein are censidered Official Produets of
Work, awned by the spurre of information and held for the benefit of the pubtic. No information contained herein may he
duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Department. Any
information centained herein should be verified prior to taking any action, This e-mail may tontain iaw esforcament - confidential
information. It is intended onby for the use of tha individual or entity named above, If you are not the intended reciplent, you are
notified that any disclosure, copying. distribution, electranic storage ar use of 1his communication is prohibited. IFybu recewed this
communication in ersor, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the criginal message, and delete the ariginal message
fram yaur computar, and any natwork to which your computer |5 connected,

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Pollce Department - CSA

Cc: Troy 5 Darrington

Subject: Re: Accepted: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet

Hey Chris,

s there seme place naar your office where we could go grab a cup of coffee tomorrow morning? | think



you hava it, but my cell is

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Saler Planet
301.803.6542 office

cel)

http://www linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
<image002.gif>

<image003.gif>

Accepted: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet
Wed 06/17/2015 12:00 PM - 12:30 PM

| cecarliamn Locotion nearhy Chris' office TBD

Christoplier Grav®dunvempov.ore"Gray. Christapher P« Police Depattivtent - CSA" has accepied this meeting invilntron

Required 1 er Giray Euenvergov.erg, ‘Truy 8 DarmingtondSall Lake City/lEM@1aMUS
Tiae 2onus This eniry was created in 2 difforent time zooe. The titme In that time zone js; Wed 0621742015 10:00 AM MDTI0:30 AM MDT







-----QOriginal Appointment----

From: Matthew ) Haggard/Bethasda/IBM [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Matthew ) Haggard/Bethesda/IBM; Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA; Troy S
Oarrington/Salt Lake City/IBM

Subject: Rescheduled: Chris, Matt, and Troy to meet

When: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Tima [US & Canada).
Where: Location nearby Chris' affice TBD

Chris,

Is there a place near your building we can go grab some coffee?






From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 5:26 AM

To: 'Matthew | Haggard' <matt.haggard @us.ibm.com>
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Noteboak

Hey Maitt,

Sarry to not get back to yau yesterday.

I should be around this afternpbon if you'd like to call. The best way to get me today is on my cell at

T Chris Gray | Crima Analyst
P“EE"%EQE Denver Pollce Dapartment | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-913-6¥72 | Fax; 720-913-7007
christopticr. gray@denyvargoy. arg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysls, data, and meihodalogy included hereln are considered Qfficial Produets of
Work, owned by the saurce of informatian and held for the banefit of the pukblic. Ha information contained harein may ba
duplicated, reproduced, or dissemninated without the express permission of the author and the Danver Police Dapartment, Any
infarmation contained hereln should ba verifiad prior 10 taking any action. This e-mail may cantain law enforcement - confidential
informatlon. (tisintended only for the use of the indhddual or entity named sbove, [Fyou are not the intended recipient, you are
naotified that any disclasure, copylng, distribution, slectranic storage ar use of this communication is prohibited. If you received this
cammunication in error, please natify me immediately by & -mail, attaching the original message, and delete the original message
{rom your eempuoter, and any network ta which your rcomputar is connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Palice Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hey Chiris,
Just left you a vmail. Have a few minutes to chat Thursday or Friday?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard

Account Representative

IBM Safar Plansat
mcbile

http://www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: *Gray, Christopher P - Polica Departiment - CSA™ «Christopher. Gray @& denvergov.orgs
Ta: hiatthew J Hapgam/Belhesda/IBM @ IBMUS

Data: 08112015 1:12 AM

Subjec RE: i2 Analysl Nalabook

Hi Matl,

wednesday would work. Do you have a time in mind?

i"é DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

THE MILE HIOH £377 Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Civision
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christapher.qravi@denvernov. org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All infarmatian, analysis, data, and methodalogy included herein are consldered Qffizial Products of Work, owned by the
spurce-of information and he'd for the benelit of the public. Ma Information contained hereia may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express parmission of the author and the Denver Palice Departrnent. Any information containad hereln shou'd be verified prior to taking any action.
This a-mall may rontain law enfarcament - confidentialinformatian. It is intenderd anly fer the use of the Individua! or entity named abave. H you are not
the intended racipient, you are notified that any distlosure, copying, distribution, electrenic storage of wse of this communication is prohibited. If you
teceiviad this communication in erfor, pleasa notify ma immeadiately by e-mal{, attaching the original message, and delete the original message from yaur
tomputer, and any network to which pour computer is connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Dapartment - C5A

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hay Chris,
Looks like I'l be in Denver Tues-Thurs of next week. Have a few minutes to maet?

Thanks,
Maltt

Matthew Haggard
Account Reprasentative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office



cell
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Frem: “Gray, Chriglophar P - Police Depanment - CSA" <Chrisiepher Gray@danvamov.crg=
To Maithew J Haggard/BethesdaiBM & IBMUS

Data: O6/D5/2015 10:46 AM

Subjecl: AE: i2 Analysl Molebook

Hey Malt,

Before you call, the commander that would make the decision is out on vacation. | didnt know and didn't get a
chance to speak with her priar t her leaving. Once she gets back in, | will let you know and we can re-schedule at
that time.

I didn't want to take up any of your time unnecessarily.

EE DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

THE WL HGH OTY Cenver Police Departmeant | Major Crimes Division
Phione: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
chostopher.gray@denvergov.qrg

COMFIDENTIALTY NOTICE: AllInformation, analysis, data, and methadalogy included herein are cansldered Dfficial Preducts of Work, owned by the
source of information and held fer the benefit of the public. Mo Infarmation contalned herein may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Department. Any Information contained harsin should be verified peigr to taking any action.
This e-mail may contain law enforcament - canldential informatian, It |5 intended anly far the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not
theintended recipient, yau are notified that any disciosure, copying, distributten, electranic storage ar usa of this communicatian is prohibited. If you
received this ¢ommunication in error, plzase notify me immediately by a-mall, attaching the original message, and delata the original message from your
compurer, and any netwark to which your computer is connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt. haggard@us.ibm.com]



Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Didn't get a chance 10 speak with you this week regarding the pricing | sent over and what all needs to be
updated. Can | give you a quick call on Monday? Have a nice weekend.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

" cell

http:/iwww.linkedin.comin/matthewhaggard
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Fram: Malthew J Haggant/Bathesdal BM

Te! "Gray, Christopher P - Palice Dapariment - CEA® «Chilstophar. Gray & danvergov.args
Ca: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Liconsing” <Lisa, Schwooh @denvengov.grgs

Oate: 05/20/2015 a2:21 PV

Subjact: HE: i2 Analyst Nolebook

Christapher and Lisa,

Below, please find the quote requestad for i2 Analyst Notebook and the ESRI Connector. If there is a
preferred business partner you wish to procure through, please provide me with their contact Information.



As you know, our business partners are typically able to quote prices a few points below 1BM.

This guots will have to be amanded, as | included both the pramium and standard version of i2 Analyst
Natebook. Please lel me know which version you would like to keap. | will follow up with you to ensura
everything is accurata and detarmine next steps. | look forward ta working with you both to ensure the

entitlements are delivered in a timely manner,

[attachment "Denver Police Department - ANB Quote frem IBM 5.20.15.doc” defeted by Matthew J
Haggard/Bethesda/IBM]

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

- ocell

nitp:twww linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: “@ray. Cluislopher P - Police Dapardmenl - CSA® <Chrstepber. Gray® denvergav.args
Ta: Matthew J Haggard/Balhesda1BM @ IBMUS

Date: 05/$1/2015 11:47 AM

Bubject: RE: i2 Analysi Natsbaok

Matt,



I need to resthedule the call. I'm bogged dawn in a couple of projects that have to be completed today. Do you
have time later this week?

| lanked at the S5DK info and don't really have any questions on it other than cost. I’'m not sure if that's a route we
want to go right now anyway since our data is a bit dispersed.

The anly question | do have Is about the connection to if there is onae. The last time | tested the
connection, it wasn't useful for us. [ haven't heard if there is an update to that process, or if it remains the same.

Thank you,
 DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
B nouaesoncny Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division

Fhone: 710-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher. drav@denvardow. org

CONFIQENMALITY NOTICE: All information, analysis, data, and methodology Included herein are cansiderad Cfictal Praducts of Work, ewned by the
source of infiarmatlon and held for the benefit of the public. No Infarmation contained harein may be doglicatad, reproduced, or diseminated without
the express permission of the suthor and the Denver Pallce Depantment. Any information tontained bieren should be vedlied prior 1o taking any actlon.
This -mail may conkain law enforcement - confidentlalinfarmation. It is inrended only lar the use ol the individual or entity named above. If pou are not
the intended recialent, you are notified that any disclosure, (opying, distribution, electranic storage or use of this communication Is prohibited. If you
recetvad this communization In ermr, plaase notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and delete the ariginal message from your
computer, and ay netwaork 1o which your computer s connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt. heagard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 5:08 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Just sent you an invite for Friday. After you review the links, lat me know if you have any technical
guestions you'd like answerad on the call. Would like to get a formal quote over to yourself and Lisa by
next week.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.65842 office

Al cell

hitp:/fwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: “Giray, Christopher P - Pofica Deparmant - GSA" <Chrigl r. NYSHON.
Tor Malthew J HaggardBethesda/|IEM E1EMUS

Data: 05/05/2MM5 45.02 PM

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Noleboek

e e e —- —_—— —

t have a training on Friday afterngon, but am available around 10am MOT.

Also, could you let me know the cost far annual maintenance? It's easier to write it into the budget at the outset
than to try ko get the funding later on.

Thank you,
% DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
¥ nrvama ram orrr Denver Palice Department | Major Crimes Divisian

Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7047
christapher. gray@denvenggv.om

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Allinformatien, analysis, data, and methadology Included herain are considered Official Products af Wark, owned by the
source ol information and held fer the benefit of the public, Noinformation contalned hereln may be dupllcated, reproducad, or disseminated withou
the express permission of the authar and the Denvar Pollce Depariment. Any Infarmation contained hergin should be verified prior to 13kIng any actlon.
This e-mall may contain law enfarcemant - confidentlal infarmation. It is interwied anly far the use of the individual or entity samed above, If vou are not
theintended reciplent, yeu are notifled that any disclosure, copying, distribution, elactronic starage ar wse of this communication Is probibited. If vou
received this tommunicatlon in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the criginaf message, and delete the ariginal message from your
computer, and any netwark to which your cornputer is copnected.

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

Sarry to be so late in gatling back to you. Had to align same resgurces internally to get answers to a lew
of the questions we discussad.



Here is some high-level info and budgetary pricing on beth the SDK plug-in and the ESR! connector.
Would it make sense for you hap on a call with myself and ane of our technical specialists to answer any
additional questions you have? Pleasez let me know.

http://www-03.ibm.com/sof tware/producis/en/analysts-natebook-sdk
*SDK pricing to be deliverad at a later date

hitp:/Awww-03.ibm.com/sofhware/ n/analysis-notebook-esri
IEM 12 AMALYST'S NOTEBOOK CONNECTOR FOR ESAI CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SURPPORT 12

MONTHS= $1,282 each

The following is some budgetary pricing on i2 Analyst Motebook in both cur Concurrent and Premium
Concurrent offerings. Feel free to multiply x5 or x8 for a rough estimate of what any number of licenses
would cost. Note the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for being a
Govarnment entity:

Part Dascriplion: iBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBODK CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION &
SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = §i6.647 sach

Part Dascription: IBM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBCOOK PREMILIM CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW
SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS = $17,340 sach

Do you have a few minutes on Friday for a quick call to discuss? Please let me know and | will send out
a calendar invite.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 oflice

cell

nttp:fwww . linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: “Giray, Christopher P - Polica Deparimant - CSA* zChrislopher Gray &danvargow.ongs
To: Matthew J Haggard/ Belhesda!IBME&IBMUS

Date: 04/30/2015 4305 PM

Subject: Re: [2 Analyst Natabook

— e e

Hey, I'm aut again make sure to call me on my cell phone please

Sent from my phone

--—-- Reply message —--

From: "Matthew J Haggard" <matt.haggard @ us.ibm.com>

To: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing” <Lisa. Schwoob @ denvergov.org>
Cc: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Depaniment - CSA"
<Christopher.Gray @ denvergov.org>

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2015 3:33 PM

Linda - thanks for forwarding Chris' info.

Chris - Do you have a faw minutes on Thursday to talk? Let me know a goed time and | will give you &
ring on your cell.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IEM Safer Flanet



301.803.6542 office
cell

nttp:/iwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: *Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licansing™ <Liso.Schwoeb @ denvergoy. oy

Tao! “Gray, Christopher P - Police Dapanment - CSA" <Christopher.Gray & danveraay. g
Ce: Malthaw J Hapgard/Bathasda1BM @ IBMUS

Drale. Od/29¢2015 0248 PM

Subject: RE: i2 Analysi Matebook

Hi Chris,

I am copying Matthew Haggard so that he can give you a call on your cell phone {see below). | think it best he
speak with you to discuss the i2 Analyst Notebook, If Matthew provides you with a quote please be sure to copy

me too.

Thanks
Lisa Schwaob | IT Manegamand Analyst Il, CSAM, CHAMP
i Technology Services | City and County of Denver
720 3374373 Phong
DEMVER Liza. Schwaob @deavemov. om| Dist 3-1-1 for Gity Senvices

R B M R DT

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:03 AM



To: Schwoeb, Lisa A. - Licensing
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

I'd be happy to speak with them. I will be in and out of the office all day, so if they'd like to speak,
please give them my cell number.

1 do have some gquestions for the Rep as well,

Thank you for taking care of this.

Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

Denver Palice Department | Robbery/Homlclde Unit
Phong; 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7DE2
christopher.aray@denvergov. arg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Al Information, analysis, data, and methodolagy included hereln are considared OHlelal Products of Work, pwnad by the
source of information and held for the bengfit of the public. Na information contained haraln may be duplicated, reproduced, or dissenmnated wilhowt
the express permission of the author and the Denver Folice Dapartment. Any [nfarmation containad herein should be venified prior to taking any action,
This e-mai! may contain law enforcement - canfidentlal information, It is ntended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. I you are not
the Intended racipiant, you are notified that any disclosure, copying. distelbuilon, elecironic storage or use of this communicationis prohiblied. If you
recalved this cammunlcationin error, please nofily me immediately by e-mall, aitaching the original message, ard deleta the origlnal message from your
computer, and any netwark 10 which your computer is vonnected.

From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 &:50 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Cc: Wyckaff, Chrls - DPD

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Chiris,

12 Analyst Notebook 15 now owned by IBM. Have you looked at the different versions {premium versus analyst
notebook)? | don't think you can upgrade or if you can, the support has lapsed for too long, so you are probably
Inoking at having to buy new licenses. | belleve we also have to purchase directly from IBM. See the link below and
let me know what version you think will suit your needs. The IBM rep will ba calling tomorrow with some pricing, 1
may have him talk to yau toa as you are really the experts with regards to this product.

wwrw-03.ihrn. comy/saftware/products/en/analysts-notehook

T2, Lisa Schwoob | IT Management Analyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
ﬂ Tachnotegy Services | City and County of Denver
= 720.337.4373 Phana

DENYE: Liaa Schyooh @ denvergov.ong| Dial 3-1-1 for City Sarvices



From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:58 PM

Ta: Schwoob, Lisa A, - Licensing

Cc: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Lisa,

Could you let me know if we are paying maintenance on i2 Analyst Notebook? Also, I'd like to explore the best
option between upgrading to the newaest version or purchasing the new version.

It Is my understanding that we have concurrent icenses. | think we have  users, but Pve never run into a
problem where there wasn't a license available. However, if we expand users, we'd like to know what opticns are
available for getting additional licenses.

if you have any guestions, please give me a call.

Thank you very much,

@ DEMNVER Chrls Gray | Crime Analyst
DRSS HOH ST Denver Police Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-313-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher.qrav@denveraov.org

CONFIDENTLALITY NOTICE: all tnformatlon, analysis, data, and mathodology included herein are canstdered Official Praducts ol Work, owned by the
source of information and haold for tha benefit of tha public. Mo information contained herein may be duplicated, reproducad, or dissaminated without
the express permission of the author and the Derwer Polica Departmenl. Any Information contained haretn should be verified prior to taking any action.
This e-mail may contain law enfarcement - confidential infermation, it Is intended anly far the use of the individual o7 entity named above, IF you are not
the interdled recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, Copying, distribution, electron|(c storage or vsa of this communication is prohibited, IFyou
received this communication In error, pleasa notify me immediately by e-mail, aktaching the original message, and delete the artginal message from your
computer, and any network 1o which your computer is connected.



-——0riginal Appointment-----

From: Matthew | Haggard/Bethesda/IBM [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 7:51 PM

To: Matthew I Haggard/Bethesda/[BM; Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: Invitation: Matt and Chris to connect on i2 Analyst Notebook {Aug 31 11:00 AM PDT in Matt to
call Chris on his cell)

When: Monday, August 31, 2015 11:00 AM-11:30 AM Ame ricafLos_Angeles.

Where: Matt to call Chris on his cell




i



From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard @us.ibm.com)

Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 14, 2015 8:04 PM

To: Gray, Christapher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Cc: Troy 5 Darrington <darrington@us.ibm.com:>

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Noteboak

Hello Chiis,

Could you let Troy and | know either way if Denver still intends on pursuing the i2 licenses we spoke
ahout in June? Should | assume a na respanse from you means the department is no longer interested
in speaking with us?

Thanks,
Matt

Ruin eomples gueries, across 100 of terobwics of daia,,
adapply thnee-dimensignal advanccd anzlyiies.
ol o1 the zama lime.,.intn acionzble indliganes within ssennds,

Matthew Haggard

Account Representative

IBM Safer Planet
maobile

httpfwww.linkedin.com/in/matihewhaggard

From: *Gray, Christophar P - Police Dapariment - C3A" <Christopher Gray @ danvergov.ongs
To Maithew J Haggard/Bethesda/BM @ IBMUS

Date: QQ/28/2015 10:28 AM

Sublect: AE: i2 Analysl Motsbook

Hey Matt,
Sorry to not get back to you yesterday.

| should be around this afternoan if you'd like to call. The best way to get me today is onmy cell at”

% DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
T Denver Pglice Department | Major Crimes Division
Phang! 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7407
hri her vargay.

CONFIRENTIALITY NOTICE: Al Information, analysls, data, and methodology included heretn are considered Official Praducts of Wadk, owned by the
source of information and held lar the henefit of the public, Ne Infarmation contained herein may be duplicated, raproduced, or disseminated without



the express permiss|on of the author and the Denver Police Deparimant, Any information contalned herein should ba verified prior to taking any agiion.
This e-mail may contaln law enfarcement - confidential information. 1t is Int=nded enly for the use of the individual or =ntity nemed above, I you are not
the intanded recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, cogying distribution, electronic siorage or use of this communication Is prohibited. I you
reczived this communicationin error, please notify me Immediately by a-mal, attaching the original massage, and delete the original messoge from yaur
computer, and any netwark to which your computer is connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 3:35 PM

Tat Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C54
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hey Chiris,
Just left you a vmail. Have a few minutes to chat Thursday or Friday?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Aeprasentative
IBM Safer Planet

mobile
nup:Awww. linkedin.com/in/matthewhaeegard

IBM i2 Suremil Tor a Safer Flanst

teglvcek Leploeer Tram

Septembor 1-2, 2005 Washington. DC.
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EH Hegentnr Temmy [l ﬂ
o R

From; "Gray, Christophsr P - Polica Daparimenl - CSA” =Christopher.Gray @ denverqoy.orge
Ten Matthew J HaggandBethesda/IBM@IBMUS

Dale: 0&/11/2015 10012 AM

Subject: HE: |2 Analys! Notebook

Hi Matt,

Wadnesday would work. Do you have a time in mind?

E"‘g DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst

BF e e ety Denver Police Department | Majer Crimes Divislon
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christophar.arpy @ denverqoy. org



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All Information, anahsis, data, and methoddlogy induded herein are considered Officlal Products of Work, owned by the
sgurce of information and held for the beneflt of the public. Ne infarmation cantalned hereln may be duplicated, reproduced, or disseminalad withow
the express permission of the author and the Derwer Police Departmenl. Any Infarmation contained herein should be verlfed priar to taking any actlon.
This e-mall may contaln law anforcement - confldentlal infermatlon. It Is intended anly for the use of the Individual or entity named above. if you are not
the intended recipient, you: are netified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronie storage or use of this communication is prohibited.  yow
received this communication In error, please notify me immediately by a-mall, attaching the original message, and delete the original message fram your
camputer, art any netwerk 10 which your computer is connected.

From: Matthew ] Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 4;39 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hay Chns,
Looks like I'll be in Denver Tues-Thurs of next week. Have a few minutes to mest?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Reprasentative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.8542 office

cell

http:Awww.linkedin.convin/matthewhapgard
| wirrie—rrrins
——————
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From: *Gray, Christepher P - Palice Department - CSA® <ChristoptiarG rayd danvergav.orgs
To: Matthew J Haggand/BeothesdaBM@IBMUS

Date; 06/05/2015 10:46 AM

Subject. AE: i2 Analyst Noleboak




Hey Matkt,

Before you call, the commander that would make the decision is out on vacation, | didn’t know and didn't get a
chance to speak with her prior to her leaving. Once she gets back in, | will iet you know and we can re-schedule at
that time.

I didn’t want to take up any of your time unnecessarily.
DENYER Chris Gray | Critne Analyst
I NI o 2T Denver Palica Department | Major Crimes Division
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
chrstopher.gray@denveraoy . ang

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All infarmation, analysis, data, and methodology Included herein are considered Official Products of Work, owned by the
source of information and hald far the benefit of the public. Ma infarmation contained hereln may be duplicated, rapraduced, or disseminated without
the express permisslan of the author and the Denver Police Department, Any information contained harein shiculd be varified prior to Laking any action.
Thig e-mail may ¢ontin law enforcement - confidentialinformation. Jtis intended onby Jar the use of the individual or entity named shove. If you are not
the intended reciplent, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronic starage ar wse of 1his communication is prehibited. If you
received this communication In error, please natify me immediately by a-mall, attaching the originel message, and delets the eriginal message from your
compuier, and any network to which your camputer Is connected,

From: Maithew ] Haggard [mailto:matt haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Pollce Department - CSA
Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

Chris,

Didn't get a chance ta speak with you this week regarding the pricing | sent over and what all needs to be
updated. Can | give you a quick call on Monday? Have a nice weekend.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

call

http:ifwww linkedin. comfin/matthe whaggard
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From: Matihew J Haggardi/BethasdallBM

To:; "Gray, Christephar F - Pelice Dapariment - CSA" <Chyistopher.Gray @ denvemov .o
Cc *Schwogh, Lisa A, - Licensing” <Llsa. Schwoob @ denvemov, org-

Cate: 05/20/2015 D21 PM

Sunjact RE: i2 Ahalyst Notebook

Christopher and Lisa,

Eelow, please find the quote requested for i2 Analyst Notebook and the ESRI Connactor. If there is a
preferred business partner you wish 1o procure through, pleasa provide me with their contact information,
As you know, our business pariners are typically able to quote prices a few points below IBM.

This quote will have to be amended, as | included bath the premium and standard verslon of 2 Analyst

Nateboak. Please let me know which version you would like ta keep. | will follow up with you 10 ensure
everything is accurate and determine next steps. | look forward to working with you both to ensure the

entittements are delivered in a timaly mannet.

[attachment "Denver Pclice Depariment - ANB Quote from IBM 5.20.15.doc" deleted by Matthew J
Haggard/Bethesda/IBM] '

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

! cell

hitp://www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhapgard
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From: "Gtay, Christophar P - Police Dapartment - C5A" «Christapher. Gray@denvergey. arg>
To: Malthew J Haggard/Bethesdad BM@1BMUS

Date O5/112015 11:47 AM

Suiject: RE: 12 Analyst Nateboak

Matt,

I need to reschedule the call. ¥m bogged downin a couple of projects that have to be completed today. Do you
have time later this week?

llooked at the S0K info and don’t really have any questions on It other than cast. I'm not sure if that's a route we
want to go right now anyway since our daka is a bit dispersed.

The only question I do have is about the connection to f there is one. The last time | tested the
connection, it wasn't useful for s, | haven't heard if there is an update to that precess, or if it remains the same.

Thank you,
DEMNYER Lhris Gray | Crime Analyst
P T s mon ey Denwar Police Departynent | Major Crimes Division

Phane: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher. grav@denvergoy.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All informa tion, snalysis, data, and methodology Included hereln ara considered Oficial Products of Work, owned by the
source of information and hekd far the benefit of the public. Mo information contained hersln may he duplicated, reproduced, or disseminated without
tha axpress permission of the auther and the Denver Police Departmant. Any infarmatien contalned heraln shauld be verified prior to taking any action.
This e-mail may contain law enforcement - confidential information. Itis intended only for the use of the individual or entity named abave. If you are not
the intended recigient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electronic starage or use af this communication |5 prahibited. K you
recewvead this communizztion in arror, plkase notify me iImmediately by e-mail, attaching the original message, and delete the original message From your
computer, and any natwark 10 which your compuieris connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Subject: RE: 12 Analyst Notebook




Jusl sent you an invite for Friday. After you review the links, et me know if you have any technical
questions you'd like answered on the call. Would like to get a formal quote aver to yourself and Lisa by

next week.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

htip:fwww.linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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From: "@ray, Chrislopher P - Police Deparment - CSA" <Chrislopher.Gray@ denvergow,org=
Ta: Matthew J HaggardBsthesda/ aM G 1EMUS

Date: 05/15/2015 05:02 PM

Subject: AE: i2 Analyst Moleboak

1 have a tralning on Friday afternoon, but am available around $0am MDT.

Also, could you let me know the cost for annual maintenance? It's easier to write it into the budgat at the outset
than to try to get the funding later on.

Thank you,
DENVER Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
v L n s ey Danver Police Department { Major Crimes Division



Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher.grayi@danvergoy.org

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: Allinformatlon, analysis, data, and methadalogy Incfuded herain are considered Officisl Products of Work, owned by the
source of Infarmation and held for the benefit of the public. Mo Infarmation contained herein may be duplicated, reproduced, ar disseminated without
the express permission of the authar and the Denver Palice Department. Any information canta'ned hersin shou'd be verilled prior to taking any actlan.
Ttis e-mall may contain law enlforcament - canfidential information. It is intended only far the use of the indhvidual or entity namad above, If yau are not
the infended reciplent, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distriburion, efectronic storage or use of this communication is prohibited. If you
recefvad this cammunication in error, please notify me immediately by B-mall, attaching the ariginal missage, and dilite the original message from your
computer, and any netwark ta which your computeris connected.

From: Matthew J Haggard [mailto:matt.haggard@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A

Cc: Troy S Darrington

Subject: Re: i2 Analyst Notehook

Chris,

Sorry to be so lale in getting back te you. Had to align some rescurces internally to get answers to a few
ol the questions we discussed.

Here is some high-level info and budgetary pricing on both the SDK plug-in and the ESRI connectar,
Would it make sense lor you hop on a call with myself and one of our technical specialists to answer any
additional guestions you have? Please let me know.
hitp:www-03.ibm.com/software/products/en/analysts-notebogk-sdk

*SDK pricing to be delivered at a later date

hitp:www-03.ibm .com/software/products/en/analvsis-notebook-esri
IEM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBQOK CONNECTOR FCR ESRI CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIFTION & SUPPORT 12

MONTHS= §1,292 each

The following is some budgetary pricing on i2 Analyst Notebook in both our Concurrent and Premium
Concurrent offerings. Fee! free to multiply x5 or x8 for a rough estimate of what any number of llcensss
would cast. Note the prices above and below reflects City and County of Denver's discount for being a
Governmant entity:

Part Descriptian: IBM 12 ARALYST'S NOTEBQOQK CONCURRENT USER LICENSE + SW
SUBSCRIPTION & SUFPDAT 12 MONTHS = $6,647 aach

Part Descriplon: IEM 12 ANALYST'S NOTEBQOK PREMIUM CONCURRENT USER LICENSE
+ SW SUBSCRIFTION & SUPPORT 12 MOMTHS = $17,340 each

Do you hava a few minutes on Friday for a quick call to discuss? Please let me know and | will send out
a calendar invite.

Thanks,



Matthew Haggard
Account Representativae
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 offica

cell

htipe/fwww linkedin.com/in/matthewhaggard
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Fram:  "Gray, Chrisiophar P - Police Department - CSA” <Chiislonhar, Gray@ denvemov.org»
To: Matihew J HeggamiEcthesda/IBM SIBMUS

Dale:  04/30/2015 03:05 FM

Subjoct Re. [2 Analyst Molebook

Hey, I'm out again make sure to call me on my celi phone please

Sent from my phone

----- Reply massage —--

From: "Matthew J Haggard" <matt.haggard@us.ibm.com>

To: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing” <Lisa.Schwoob @ denvergov.org>
Cc: "Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA*



<Christopher, Gray @ denvergov.org>
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
ring an your call.

Matthew Haggard
Account Representative
IBM Safer Planet
301.803.6542 office

cell

http://www.linkedin.com/in/matthewhageard
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From: "Schwoob, Lisa A. - LUcansing” <Lisa Schwoob @denvargor.org»

To: “Gray, Christopher P - Palice Dapariment - CSA" «<Chrislophar.Gray @ denvamov.oms
Ce; Matthaw J Haggard/BaihesdafiBM & IBMUS

Dratle: G4/29/2015 0248 M

Subject: RE: 2 Analyst Notebaok




Hi Chris,

| am copying Matthew Haggard so that he can give you a call en your cell phone {see below). | think it bast he
speak with you to discuss the i2 Analyst Notebook. If Matthew provides you with a quote please be sure to copy
me too.

Thanks,
s, L13s Schwoob | IT Management Anafyst I, CSAM, CHAMP
i Teohnalagy Services | Cily and Counly of Denver
720.337.4373 Phena
DEHVER Liss. Schwoob@danvamov.om| Diat 3-1-1 far ity Sarvices

A W e BT

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Schwoolb, Lisa A, - Licensing

Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Notebook

I'd be happy to speak with them. I will be in and out of the office all day, so if they'd like to speak,
please glve them my cell number.

I do have some questions far the Rep as well.

Thank you for taking care of this.

Chris Gray | Crime Analyst
Denver Police Department | Robbery/Homicide Unit
Phone: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7062

christopher.drav@denvergov.org

CONFICENTIAUTY NOTICE: Atl information, analys!s, data, and methodology included harein are eonsidersd Officlal Products of Waork, owned by the
source al Information and hefd for the banefit of the pubiic. Na infarmatlan contained herein may be duplicatad, reproduced, or disseminated without
the express permission of the author and the Denver Police Department, Any informatlon contained herein should be veriied prior Lo taking any action,
This exmall may contain law enforcement - confidential Information. It is imended only for the use of tha individual or entity named abave. Il you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, electranic storage or use of this Eommuntcation is prahibited. If your
recelved this communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching tha arginal message, and delete the original message from yaur
camputer, and amy network to which yaur Comautar is connected,

From: Schwoob, Lisa A. - Licensing

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - C5A
€ Wyckoff, Chris - DPD



Subject: RE: i2 Analyst Noteboaok
Hi Chris,

12 Analyst Notebook is now cwned by IBM. Have you looked at the different versions {premium versus analyst
notebaok)? | don't think you can uparade or if you can, the support has lapsed for too long, sa you are probably
looking at having to buy new licenses. | believe we also have to purchase directly from IBM, See the link below and
let me know what version you think will suit your needs. The IBM rep will be calling tomorrow with some pricing. |
may have him talk to you too as you are really the experts with regards to this product.

btip;fivwww-03.ibm.com/software/praducts/en/analysts-notebook

Thanks,
”% Lisa Schwoob | IT Managamenl Analyst [l, CSAM, CHAMP
' Technology Services | City and Counly of Denvar
720.037.4373 Phong
DENVER Lisa. Schwoob @ danvergav.org| Dial 3-1-1 Jor Sy Sarvi

Pt el T

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department, - CSA
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Schwoab, Lisa A, - Licensing

Ce: Wyckoff, Chris - DPD

Subject: i2 Analyst Notebook

Hi Lisa,

Could you let me know if we are paving maintenance cn i2 Analyst Notebook? Alse, 1'd like to explore the best
option between wpgrading to the newest verslon or purchasing the new versian.

't is my understanding that we have oncurrent licenses. [ think we hay users, but I've never run into a
problem where there wasn’t a license available. However, if we expand users, we'd llke to know what options are
available for getting additional licenses.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Thank you very much,

E’ﬂ; DENVER Chrls Gray | Crime Analyst
B Dsateonene Denver Police Depariment | Major Crimes Divisian

Phona: 720-913-6772 | Fax: 720-913-7007
christopher.arayidenvergoy. orm

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All information, analysls, data, and methadology included herein are considered OFiclal Products of Work, ownad by the
source of informatlon and held for the benefit of the public. N Infarmation contained hergin may be duplicated, reproduced, or dissaminated withaut
the express permissian of the author and the Denver Police Department. Any information contained herain should be verified prior to taking any action.
This a-mail may contain law enforcement - canfidential information. Itis Intended only for the use of the individual or entily named above, If you are not
the intended recigient, you are notified that any disclosure. copying, distribution, electronic storage or use of this cammunication |s prohibdted. If you
receivad this communication in arror, pleasa notify me immediately by e-mail, attaching the orniginal messege, and delete the original message from your
computer, and any network to which your compaster is connected.



-—=0Original Appointment-----

From: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 9:33 AM

To: 'Matthew ) Haggard/Bethesda/IBM'

Subject: Accepted: Rescheduled: Matt and Chris to connect on ANB (SDK, ESRI connector, etc.) (May 14
02:30 PM MDT in Dial-in . i}

When: Thursday, May 14, 2uib 2:30 Fivi-3:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-in:






From: Andrew Cagle [mailto:Andrew.Cagle@blue-light.co]

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 12:44 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Subject: Follow Up From Blue Light

Hey Chris,

I wanted to let you know that Pat is no fonger with our company. We have you down as the POC and that |
will be your contact with us. | da not have all Pat's notes but | do see there was a command change within
you agency. Is there a way you and | can talk over the phone and see where everything stands? If not, a
simple emall will do just as well. Thanksin advance.

-Andrew

Andrew Cagle

Government Affairs and Business Development
Blue Light LLC

Work Mobile: 1-336-214-4437

Email: Andrew Cagle @ Blue-Light.co

flin
BLUE EIGAT

Problam Solved
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail messaga, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain proprietary infarmation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message.




ot



From: Andrew Cagle [mailto;:Andrew.Cagle@blus-light.co)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Gray, Christopher P - Police Department - CSA <Christopher.Gray@denvergov.org>
Subject: RE: Follow Up From Blue Light

Chris,

I am sure you are very busy, but | never heard back from you —| completely understand if you do not
have the time, hut if you do | am looking farward to hearing from you. Thanks!

-Andrew

From: Andrew Cagle
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 2:44 PM

To: christopher.pray@denvergov.org

Subject: Follow Up From Blue Light
Hey Chris,

I wanted to let yau know that Pat is no longer with our company. We have you down as the POC and that |
will be your contact with us. 1 do nat have all Pat’s notes but | do see there was 2 command change within
You agency. Is there a way you and I can talk over the phone and see where everything stands? If not, a
simple emall will do just as well. Thanks in advance.

-Andrew

Andrew Cagle

Government Affairs and Business Development
Blue Light LLC

Work Mebile: 1-336-214-4437

Email: Andraw.Cagle @ Blue-Light.co

b i

Prohea Snwern






